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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Honorable Mayor and Members
of the City Council
City of Chatfield, Minnesota

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmenlal activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund informalicn of the City of Chatfield, Minnescta as of
and for the year endad December 31, 2010, which collectively compnse the City's basic financial statements as
listed in the table of contents These financial statements are the responsibility of the City's management, Qur
responsibiity is to express opimions on these financial statements based on our audit The prior year
cemparative information has been derived from the Cily's 2008 finarcial statements and, in our report dated
March 8, 2010, we expressed unqualified opinions on the respective financial statements of the governmental
activities, the business-type aclivilies, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information.

We conducted our audlt in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit fo obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial stalement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reascnable basis for our opinions.

In our opinon, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the govemmental activities, the business-type aclivities, each major fund, and the agaregate
remaining fund information of the City of Chalfield, Minnesota as of Decamber 31, 2010, and the respaclive
changes in financial positicn and cash flows, where applicable, and the respective budgetary comparisen for the
General Fund and the Major Special Revenues Funds for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The Management's Discussion and Analysis on pages 2 through 13 is not a required part of the basic financial
statements, bul is supplementary irformalion required by accounting principles generally accepted in the
Uniled States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inguires
of managemenl regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the requirec supplementary
information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it

Our audit was conducled for the purpose of forming opinions cn the financial statements that ccllectively
comprise the City of Chatfield, Minnescta's basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining and
individual nonmajor fund financial slatements, and supplementary information are presented for purposes of
additicnal analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The comaining and individual
nonmajor fund financial statements have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic financial statements ana, in our opinion, are fairly siated in all material respects in relation to the basic
financial statements laken as a whole. The introductery section and supplementary information have not been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we
express no opinion on them.
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CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

As management of the City of Chatfield, Minnesota, we offer readers of the City of Chatfield,
Minnesota's financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial aclivities of the
City of Chatfield, Minnesota for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2010.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

= The assets of the City of Chatfield, Minnesota exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most
recent fiscal year by $16,000,126 (nei assefs). Of this amount, $5.107 088 (unrestricted net
assets) may be used to meet the City’'s ongoing cbligaticns to citizens and creditors in
accordance with the City's fund designations and fiscal policies.

e The Cily's total net assels increasead by 52,660,689

e As of the close of the current fiscal year, the City of Chatfield, Minnesota's governmental
funds reported combined ending fund balances of $4,045,058. Approximately $3,245,620 of
this total amount, or B0% is availakle for use within the City's designations and policies.

= At the end of the current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance for the general fund was
$1,104 461 or 65 percent of next year's total general fund property tax levy, local government
aid and markat value credit.

e The City of Chatfield, Minnescta decreased total outstanding debt cbligations by $1,034,861
during the current fiscal year.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the City of Chaffield,
Minnesota's basic financial statements. The City of Chatfield, Minnescta's basic financial
statements comprise three components:

1. Government-wide financial statements, providing information for the City as a whole.

2. Fund financial statements, providing detailed information for the City's significant funds.

3. Notes to the financial statements, providing additional infermation that is essential to
understanding the government-wide and fund statements.

This report alsc contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial
statements themselves. Additional explanation of these sections of the financial statements follows.

Government-wide financial statements. The govemment-wide fnancial slatermenis are
designed to provide readers with a broad cverview of the City of Chatfield, Minnescta's finances, in
a mannear similar 1o a private-sector business.

The statement of net assels presents information on all of the City of Chatfield, Minnesola's assets
and liabilities, with the difference between the two reporied as net asseifs. Over lime, increasas or
decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City
of Chatfeld, Minnescta is improving or deteriorating.



CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The statementi of activities presents information showing how the City's net assels changed during
the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assels are reported as soon as the underlying event
giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of the relaled cash flows. Thus, revenues
and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in
future fiscal periods (e.g. uncollected taxes and earned, but not used, compensated absences).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City of Chaffield,
Minnesota that are principally supported by taxes and intergovemnmental revenues (governmental
activities) from other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs
through user fees and charges (business-lype aclivities). The governmental activities of the City of
Chatfield, Minnesota include general government, public safety, public werks, parks and recreation,
library and community development. The business-type activities of the City of Chatfield, Minnesota
include the water, sewer and garbage utilities. The government-wide financial statements can be
found on pages 14-16 of this report.

Fund financial statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain
control over resources that have besn segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City of
Chalfield, Minnesota, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and
demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the City of
Chatfield, Minnescota can be divided into two categories: governmental funds and proprietary funds.

Governmental funds. Governmenial funds are used fo account for essentially the same functions
reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike
the government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-
term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources
available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government's
near-term financial requirements.

Because the focus of govemmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar
information presented for govemmental acfivities in the government-wide financial statements. By
doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government's near-term
financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to
facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.

The City of Chatfield, Minnescta maintains thirty-five individual governmental funds. Information is
presenled separately in the governmental fund kalance sheet and in the govermmental fund
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances fer the general fund, the 1998
improvement bond fund, the revolving loan fund, the EDA, and the 2001 public project revenue
bond which are considered to be major funds. Data from the other thirty governmental funds are
combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these nonmajor
governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statemenis elsewhere in this report.



CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESQTA
MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The City of Chatfield, Minnesota adopts an annual appropriated budget for its general fund and
special revenue funds. Budgetary comparison statements have been provided for the general fund
(pages 23-27) and the special revenue funds (pages 28-28 and 85-70) to demcnstrate compliance
with the budget.

The governmental fund financial statemants can be found on pages 17-21 of this report.

Proprietary funds, The City of Chatfield, Minnesota maintains one type of proprietary funds —
enterprise funds. Enierprise funds are used to report the same funclions presented as business-
fvpe activities in the government-wide financial statements. The Cily of Chatfield, Minnesota uses
enterprise funds to account for its water, sewer and garbage funds.

Proprietary funds provide ihe same type of information as the government-wide financial
statements, only in more detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate
information for the water, sewer and garbage utilities, all of which are considered to be major funds
of the City of Chatfield, Minnesota.

The proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 30-35 of this report.

Notes fo the financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential o a
full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The
notes to the financial statements can be found on pages 36-54 of this report.

Other information. The combining statements referred to earlier in conneclicn with nenmajor
govarnmental funds can be found on pages 55-64 of this report.

IMPORTANT REMINDERS

Infrastructure Assets. When the City of Chatfield, Minnesota implemented GASB Statement #34
for the year ended December 31, 2004, the City made extensive efforts to inventory all of its asseis
and to allocate them accordingly, to Public Safety, Public Werks, Sewer, Water etc. The City does
record assets as they are received, whether those assets are donated by individuals or constructed
via private development agreements. The City of Chatfield Minnescta has reserves in the
respective capital project funds and has a long-standing program for repairs, reconditicning, and
replacement of these assets with annual funding sources continually earmarked for these specific
purposes. All 2004 and future acquisitions of infrastructure assets have and will be recorded under
the new reporting mode!,



CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial
posilion. In the case of the City of Chatfield, Minnesota, assets exceeded liabilities by $16,000,126
at the close of the most recent fiscal year.

The largest portion of the City of Chatfield, Minnesota’s net assets ($9,573,777) reflects its
investment in capital assets {e.g. land, buildings, vehicles, and equipment), less any related debt
used to acquire those assets that are still outstanding. The City of Chatfield, Minnesota uses these
capital assets fo provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future
spending. Although the City of Chatfield, Minnesota’'s investment in its capital assets is reported net
of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided
from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liguidate these liabilities.

City of Chatfield, Minnesota Net Assets
Governmental Busiress- [ype Tclals
Activities Activities 20 2008

Currert and cther assets § 5486840 $ 2215997 $ T,70263F 5 8,082,126

Capital assets 10,661.020 10,334,056 21,015,078 18,867,561
Total assels 16167660 12 550,053 28717713 27 0496387
Lang-term liakilties
outstanding 50355753 7.040,000 12,108,793 13,179,620
Other liabilities 221139 387.655 G03 7o B37.354
Total liakillies 5,269 032 7 427 555 12717 567 13.817.234
Met assais:
Invested In capital assets,
net of related debt 5612227 3,861,550 9,673,777 6.579.806
Restricted 1,319,261 1,318,261 1,730,825
Unrestrictad 3,846 240 1,160 848 5107.083 4822 008
Total net assets $ 10877728 S 5.122.398 S 16000126 § 13232453

The balance of unrestricted net assets ($5,107,088) may be used to meet the government's
ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

At the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Chatfield, Minnesota is able to report positive
balances in all three categories of net assets, bath for the governmeant as a whole, as well as for its
business-type activities.

Governmental activities. Governmental activities increased the City of Chatfield, Minnesota's net
assets by $3,125,942. The most significant change in governmental net assets is the contribution
received of the Chatfield Center for the Arts for $2,709,000 along with the effect of accounting for
net assets under full accrual accounting which will be expensed over its useful life, and capital
assets constructed by developers and contributed to the City are recorded as increases in net
assets.



CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Business-type activities. Business-type activities decreased the City of Chatfield, Minnescta's net

assats by $465,243.

A condensed version of the Statement of Activitiss follows:

City of Chatfield, Minnesota Change in Net Asssts

Reverue:
Program revenues:
Charges for services
Cperating grants and corlnbuticns
Capital grants and contributions
Genera revenues:
Propanty taxes
Tax ircrements
Grants and contrbutions not
restricted to specfic programs
Cther
Total revenues
Expensas:
General govemment
Fublic safety
Public works
Parks and recreation
Library
Community development
Interest on lorg-tem delxt
Water
Sewer
Garbage
Total experses
Charge in net assels before transfers
Trans'ers
Change in net assets
Prior period adjustment
Met assels, beginning of year
Met assels, end of year

Govemmenlal Business-Type Tdals
Activities Aclivities 2010 2009

$ 3214893 & 1,060,835 § 1372428 ¥ 1329456

3,287,812 3287812 268 502

g3774 53,774 345,881

956,350 £96 350 842 282

187,063 187,063 151,875

588,179 B88 178 845,124

70,930 29025 £8,955 185,000

5545801 1,079,960 6,725,561 4,040,220

550,515 550,518 451,024

812,227 a12.227 838178

448 032 448,032 485,130

213,630 213,630 214471

238 291 238,23 257,296

306,534 308,534 184,947

255046 255 048 319,508

183,908 183,906 200,991

B59.5929 880,929 a7 818

185,748 165,749 173,827

2.8252378 1*@9,534 £ 034,862 4 0568 894

2,62.323 (158 624) 2,680,689 (19,674)
305,619 (305,619)

3125842 (455,243 2 680 694 (19.674)

o7 485

7,751 786 5,567 641 13,339,427 13,251,616

5 1087728 5 5,122,398 5 15,000126 5 13,339,427




CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Below are specific graphs that provide comparisons of the governmental activities direct program

revenues with their expenses. Any shortfalls in direct revenues are primarily supported by property
tax levy or general state aid.

Expenses and Program Revenues - Govemmental Activities
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The following graphs relate the various business-type activities' program revenuss with their
expenses. Since all of these activities require significant physical assels o operate, any excess

CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

revenues are held for planned capital expenses to keep pace with growing demand for services.

Expenses and Prcgram Revenues - Business-Type Activities
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CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FUND BASIS FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

As ncted earlier, the City of Chatfield, Minnesota uses fund accounting to ensure and demaonstrate
cempliance with finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental funds. The focus of the City of Chatfield, Minnesota's govermmental funds is to
provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such
information is useful in assessing the City of Chatfield. Minnesota's financing requirements. In
particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government's net
rescurces available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Chatfield, Minnesota's governmenial funds
reported combined ending fund balances of $4,045,058, a decrease of $21,774. Approximately
80% of this total amount, or 33,245,620, constitutes unreserved fund balance, which is available for
spending at the government's discretion. The remainder of this fund balance is reserved to indicate
that it is not available for new spending because it has already been committed 1) teo liquidate
contracts and purchase orders of the prior period, 2) to repay interfund advances or other debt, or
3) to fund specific capital projects or programs as obligated by statute or other regulation.

The general fund is the chief aperating fund of the City of Chatfield, Minnesota. At the end of the
current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance of the general fund was 51,104 461. As a maasura of
the general fund's liquidity, it may be useful to compare unreserved fund balance to next years
general fund tax and aid. Unreserved fund balance represents 65 parcent of next year's total
general fund property tax levy, local government aid and market value credit.

The City of Chatfield, Minnesota has taken overt, planned, steps to ensure that its general fund
balance is at a level that meets its cash flow needs on a regular basis. That has been
accomplished and 2 management tool is in place to ensure this into the future. In terms of the other
governmental funds, similar management practices are in place but the nature of these funds is
slightly different as funds are developed and eliminated to meet special needs from time to time.
Over the course of 2010, the fund balances of other governmental funds decreased in the amount
af $21,774 , which is insignificant in relation to the cverall fund balances of $4,045,058.

Proprietary funds. The City of Chatfield, Minnesota's proprietary funds statements found on pages
30-35 provide the same type of information found in the government-wide financial statements, but
in more detail.

The unrestricted net assets in the respective proprietary funds are Water - $893,772, Sewer -
$246,564 and Garbage - $20,512.



CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Proprietary funds. (Continued)

The City’s Water Fund had been building cash for a number of years, in anticipation of substantial
improvements. In 2008 — 2009, the City constructed a water tower, a booster station and new
water main. Since those improvements were made in conjunction with a tax abatement preject with
Fillmere County, debt was issued and the cash balance in the Water Fund will be used to help
sarvica that debt.

Water user rates are not expected to increase due to any operaticnal or debt service needs. Water
rates will change, however, as the Cily implements a user charge system that complies with the
conservation rate mandates.

Sanitary sewer rates have been increasing on a pre-planned schedule that was implamented
several years ago. In order to stabilize the sewer user rates, the City Council has refunded the
debt associated with the wastewater treatment plant and has pledged general fund support for the
next several years. To that end, in 2010, $105,000 was transferred from the General Fund to the
waslewater treatment plant debt service fund and the City plans additional transfers in years 2011 -
2022. In addition to stabilizing sewer rates, this support will also avoid the consequence of having
user rates in place at the time of debt retirement that would be higher than necessary. Transfers
from the General Fund will require annual approval of the City Council and will be largely
dependent on the continuance of Local Government Aid at a level similar to that which was
received in 2010. The current wastewater treatment plant is capatle of accommodating significant
growth in the community.

The City's Garbage Fund is very different from the other Enterprise Funds in that the City does not
physically deliver the services associated with that Fund. The City has administered an “organized
cellection” system for approximately twenty years and, as part of that administration, performs the
billing, collecting and other administration of the service. In return for those services, the City
receives payments that are meant to cover the cost of billing, collecting and general administration.
Additionally, the Cily uses those funds to pay for the spring clean-up that it annually sponsers and
the household hazardous waste collection that it sponsors each September. Rates increased in
2010, which was the first rate increase in a number of years. The rate change recognized the
increasing costs of providing the Household Hazardous Waste Collection and the annual city-wide
clean-up service.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

The City approved the 2010 general fund budget anticipating an increase in general fund reserves
of $24,446. The purpose of the budgeted surplus was to position the City such that it could
appropriately provide services to the public under the anticipated levy limits that were imposed by
the State and to minimize the financial impact that would be caused if Local Government Aid is
reduced. The actual change in the general fund balance was a decrease of $67,744 which equates
to $92,120 less than anticipated in the budget, primarily due to transfers made at the end of the
year,

10



CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESCTA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

General Fund Budgetary Highlights (Continued)

Due to proactive management steps taken in 2008 and early in 2009, the General Fund balance
had grown beyond the City’s Fund Balance policy standard of reserving cash in the amount of 40%
- 60% of the next year's tax levy, local government aid and market value homestead aid. In
accordance with that Fund Balance policy, the City Council approved an end of the year transfer of
$100,000 out of the General Fund to capital reserve funds, including the wastewater treatment
plant debt service fund. Had the end of the year transfer not occurred, the General Fund balance
would have been within 0.4% of the original budget, increasing the fund balance by $32,256.

Differences between the original budget and the final budget can be briefly summarized as follows:

« Market Value Homestead Credit Aid was lower than expected
« Utility costs, Insurance, Training & Conferences, and Legal fees were lower than

expected.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital assets. The City of Chatfield, Minnesota’s investment in capital assets for its governmental
and business-type activities as of December 31, 2010, amounts to $21,015,076 (net of accumulated
depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land, buildings and improvements,
machinery and equipment, vehicles, furniture and fixtures, wastewater treatment facility, park
facilities, roads, and bridges. The total increase in the City of Chatfield, Minnesota’s reported capital
assetls, net of depreciation, for the current fiscal year was $2,047,515.

City of Chatfield, Minnesota Capital Assets

(net of depreciation)
Govemmental  Business-Type Totals
Activities Activities 2010 2009
Land S 944390 % 60492 3 1004832 § 477522
Buildings and improvements 4,735,605 4 735,605 2,709,661
Vehicles 432515 432 515 507,338
Machinery and equipment 702812 64,224 767,036 836,574
Fumiture and fixtures 132304 132,304 38,45
Wastewater treatment facility 10,208,340 10,208,340 10,574,524
Infrastructure 3.733.384 3.733,304 3,825,896
Total $ 10681020 $ 10334056 _§ 21.015076 _§ 18967551

Additional information on the City of Chatfield, Minnesota’s capital assets can be found in Note 3D
on pages 45-48 of this report.

1



CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESCTA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Capital Asset and Debt Administration (Continued)
Long-term debt. At the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Chatfisld, Minnesota had

$12,145,018 in bonds and notes outstanding. All of this debt is backed by the full faith and cradit of
the City with the exception of the tax increment bonds.

City of Chaffield, Minnesota Qutstanding Debt
General Obligation and Revenue Bonds

Govemmental Business-Type Totals
Aclivities Activities 2010 2009
General cbligation bonds $ 4765984 § $ 47669584 5 5642141
Tax increment bonds 338,035 338,035 402,739
General obligation
revenue bonds 7.040.000 7.040 000 7,135,000
Total $ 5105018 _$ 7.040.000 $ 12145018 5 13.179.880

The City of Chatfield, Minnesota's total bonds and notes payable decreased by $1,034,861 during
the current fiscal year. A more detailed breakdown of these obligations can be found in Note 3F,
beginning on page 49.

The City of Chatfield, Minnesota maintains an AA Stable bond rating cn its general obligation bonds
from Standard & Poors.

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets and Rates

The City of Chatfield enjoys a diverse economy and is situated in one of the healthiest economic
regions of Minnesota. Within the city of Chatfield are two of the larger employers in Fillmeors
County, ong of them being a manufacturer in the wood products industry and the other being a
manufacturer in the composites industry. These companies parlicipate in markets that are
completely different from each other and have beean successful for forty to fifty years. The rest of
the Chatfield economy is balanced between agriculture, tourism, retail, education and the services
industries.

Outside of Chatfield but within a twenty minute drive is the strength of one of the few cities of the
first class in Minnesocta and all of the jobs and sarvices that it provides. Dominaling the regional
landscape is the health care industry and the high technology industry. While there are several
players within those markets, regionally, Mayo Clinic and IBM are the primary empleyers. Worth
noting, too, is the emerging bio-technelogy industry within the area and the continued growth in the
field of education which is underscored by the recent establishment of the University of Minnesota -
Rochester.

The City's tax rate for 2011 is slightly higher than historical rates and was established to deal with
an anticipated reduction in Local Gevernment Aid (LGA) and to stabilize sewer user rates. Basad
on the size of the State budget deficit, together with the previous actions taken by the Gavemor
and Legislature regarding LGA, it was evident that the City could not confidenily depend on the

12



CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates (Continued)

State's certification to the City as to how much LGA would ba collected in 2011. With that in mind,
the City increased the tax levy in anticipation of a slight decrease in LGA and dedicated a certain
amount of LGA funds to the wastewater treatment plant debt service. While this did cause a tax
increase on the one hand, on the other hand. it assured the City Council that it would not be
necessary to raise water, sewer or garbage rates. Furthermore, it should be noted, that this
ococurred at a time when other taxing districts that have jurisdiction within the city were dropping
their levies, making it easier for property owners to deal with the situation.

This city is well positioned to participate in the economic recovery that is beginning to occur. In
addition to the well diversified economy of the region, Chatfield has a wastewater treatment facility
that is only five years old and is capable of handling a much larger population than exists tcday.
Similarly, the City's wells, and the aquifer itself, are capable of servicing a larger population and the
City's water storage facilities hold three to four days- worth of water, more capability than standard.
The newly constructed elementary school, along with remecdeled high school, provides a solid
educational element to the community and solidifies Chatfield’s competitive place in the educational
realm. At the same time, the private secter is also well positioned to positively affect the growth of
the community. From a very fundamental perspective, the community has lots available for naw
housing, lots which are offered in a variety of locations at a variety of price points. In addition, the
Chatfield resident enjoys retail, professional and perscnal services of all kinds without needing to
leave the city limits. Whether the resident is looking for grocery, liquer, dining, banking, medical,
pharmaceutical, legal or many other personal and professional services, those needs can be filled
within the community and for those who are looking for a broader selection, it is within a twenty
minute drive.

In addition to the jobs and econcmic factors that are enjoyed locally, residents have easy access to
transportation services. U.S. Highway 52 and Minnesota Highways 30/74 provide the primary
service 1o residents while the Interstate Highway system is just ten miles away. Passenger and
freight rail is within a forty minute drive and an international airport is within twenty-five minutes. Cn
a more personal level, three commuter buses take local residents to their workplace in Rochester
each day. The City's proclivity to long term planning, together with the combination of economic
health of the area, the beauty and all that is offered by the natural environment, and the full service
nature of public and private sector services has this community well positicned to continue to thrive
in the future.

Requests for Information
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City of Chatfield, Minnesota's
financas for all those with an interest in the City's finances. Questions cencerning any of the

information provided in this repart or requests for additional information should be addressed to the
City Clerk, City Hall, 21 Second Street SE, Chatfield, MN 58923 or jyoung@ci.chatfield.mn.us.
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CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
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FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010
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ASSETS

Cash and investments

Restricted cash

Receivables

Capital aszats
Mondepreciable
Depregiable, net
Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Deposits payable
Accruad interest payable
Accrued labities
Unearmed revenue
Compensated absencas
Moncurrent liabil lies:
Due within one year
Due in mera than ane year
Total Liabilies

NET ASSETS
Investad in capital assets,
ret of related debt
Restricied for:
Ravolving loans
Dabt service
Unrestrictad

Total Net Assets

CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
Decembear 31, 2010

With Comparatve Totals for December 31, 2008

FORM A-1

Gevernmental Business-Type Totas
tivities Activities 2010 2009
3 3,520,425 B 1,216,578 $ 5,237,106 5 5278977
867,494 657,494 792,125
1,666,212 231,825 1,798 037 2,011,024
844 390 0,492 1,004 832 477 522
8,736,530 10,273 564 A.010.194 18,490,039
16,167 660 12,550,053 28.717.713 27,049 B87
43,320 22729 656,049 123,448
140,100 140,100
65,650 115,631 182 231 198,827
20265 20,265 8,002
66,758 66,758 65,497
111,169 22172 133,31 134,604
371,201 140,000 511,201 827,649
4 697 562 6,900,000 11,597 592 12,652 231
5285932 7,427 655 12,717,887 13.710.260
5612 227 3,951,550 0573777 6,578 606
633,947 633,247 625,729
685,314 685 314 1,103,910
3,946,240 1,160,845 5,107,088 5,028,982
§ 1D.E??!?ZB £ 5122398 b '[E.CEID.LZ_E=- 3 1%5339 427

See MNotes to the Financial Statements




CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

With Comparative Totds for the Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 2008

Functions/Programs
Governmental activities:

General government
Public safety

Public works

Parks and recreation
Library

Community development
|nterzst on longtem debt

Total governmental aclivities
Business-Type activities:
Water
Sewer
Garbage
Total business-type activiies

Total

Program Revenues
Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and
Expenses Services Contributions Contributions

5 550,518 $ TB724 3 35,018 $

812,227 188757 196,481
448,032 7,108 68,724
213,630 32,437
239,291 6107 48,547
306,534 16,468 2,998,257 25,050
255,046

2825278 321493 3.287.812 £3.774
183,906 2258614
885,528 B42247
165,748 183,074

1,230,584 1,050,935

$ 4064862 _$1372428 § 3287812 S 93774

General revenues:
General properiy taxes
Tax incremerts
Grants and contributions not resiricted to specific programs
Interest eamings
Miscellaneous
Transfers
Total general revenues and transfers

Change in net assets

Prior peried adjustment - Note 5
MNet assets - beginning

Net assets - ending

See Notes to the Financial Statements
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Net (Expense) Revenue
and Changes in Nat Assets

FORM A-2

Governmental Business-Type Totals
Activities Activities 2010 2009
5 438,775 (438,775) $ (391828)
(425,989) (425,989) (495,811)
(372,200) (372,200) (150,753)
(181,193} (181,183) {181,410)
{183,237) (183,237) (201,556)
2734,241 2,734,241 (146 671)
(255 048} (255 046) {319, 508)
877,801 877 801 {1.887 536)
5 41,708 41 708 37,792
(247 B82) (247 BB2) {257 630)
17,325 17,325 (7.871)
{158.649) {188,649} (227 508)
877,801 (158,649) 689,152 (2.115,045)
995,350 996,350 042 282
187,063 167,063 151,875
688,179 588,179 846,124
a7,825 28 557 94 3|2 150,404
3105 2 468 5573 4 686
305,619 {305,5619)
2.248,141 (276,504) 1,971,547 2.095,371
3,125,542 (465,243) 2,660,699 (19,674)
97,485
7.751,768 5.587.641 13,339,427 13261616
S 10,877,728 5 5122398 16,000,126 3 13338427
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CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESQOTA
FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010



CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
BALANCE SHEET
G COVERNNENTAL FUNDS
Cecember 31, 2010
With Camparative Tetals for December 31, 2009

37
360 1599
100 Revolving 240 Improvemant
General Loan EDA Bond
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 1,080,810 3§ 108,904 § 89035 %
Accounts receivable oG8 5,220 500
Motes receivable 519,823
Due from other govemmental units 21,420
Taxes recaivabla delinguent 33,824 )
Special assessments receivable 490,809
Due from other funds 31,247
TOTAL ASSETS % 1,168,368 § 633,947 % 89535 § 490,868
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liakilities:
Accounts payable $§ 30,084 3§ $ 10 %
Due to other funds 25,3498
Deferred revenua 33,824 519,823 450,865
Total Liabilities §3,808 519.823 10 516,266
Fund Balance:
Reserved for:
Debt service (25,358)
Revolving leans 114,124
Unreserved, designated: 89,525
Unreserved, undesignated, 1,104,461
Total Fund Balance 1,104,461 114,124 89,525 (£5,398)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE  § 1,168,369 § 633947 5 89,635 § 480,868

See Notes to the Financial Statements
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FORM B-1

321
2001 Public Other
Project Governmeantal Totals
Rev Bond Funds 2010 2009
B 3 2641579 5 3920438 5 4018424
98,659 105,247 136,755
519.823 532.573
41,283 62,703 14,850
2,887 36,770 43,006
350,860 841, 669 1.076,857
31247 18,772
i g 2,135,168 & 5517887 & 5,837,258
5 3 13,226 S 43320 % 101,208
5.84% 31,247 18,772
353.747 1,398,262 1,652 446
372,822 1,472,828 1,770,426
710,712 685,314 1,103,910
114,124 94 156
1,124,537 1,214,082 1,021,020
927 gy 2,031,558 1,847 746
2,762 348 4,045 058 4 056 832
5 5 3,135,168 $ 5517887 & 5,837 258

18



(This Page is Left Blank Intentionally)



FORM B-2
CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
RECONCILIATION OF NET ASSETS IN THE
GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND FUND BALANCES
IN THE FUND BASIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2010

Amounts reported for govemmental activities in the statement of net assets are different because:
Total governmental fund balances (page 17) S 4,045,058

Capitd assets usaed in governmental activities are not financial
resources and, therefore, are not reportad in the funds.

Govemmental funds - capital assats $ 16,437,080
Less: Accumulated depreciation [5.755.080)
10,681,020
Cther long-tenm assets are not available to pay for current-period
expenditures and, therefcre, are deferred in the funds.
Delinquent property laxes 5 36,770
Deferred special assessments 841,659
Notes receivable 519,823
1,398 262
Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable
in the curent perod and therefore are not reported in the funds.
Beonds and notes payable 3 (5105,019)
Compensated absences (111,168}
Bond issuance costs net of amortization 36,226
Accrued interest (66,650}
(5,246,612)
Net assets of governmental activities (page 13) $ 10877728

See Notes to the Financial Statements
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REVENUES

Froperty taxas

Special assessmants

Tax increments

Licenses and parmits

Fines and ferfeits
Intergovemmental revenues

Franchise fees
Charges for services

Interest income
Contributions
Miscellaneous revenues

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Current

General gavemment
Public safely

Pubdic works

Parks ard recrealion
Library

Community development

Capital Outlay
Debt Service
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Forthe Year Ended December 31, 2010
With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 2009

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over {under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Bond proceeds
Transfers in
Transfers out

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Met change in fund balances

FUND BALANCES, beginning

FUND BALANCES, ending

317
360 1899
100 Revclving 240 Improvement
Generd Loan EDA Bond
$ 904187 $ $ 5
52,000
17,538
16,020
761,118
13,061
12,609 5837 a7z
2,710,000
65,431 26,843 11,453
1,792 954 32,680 2722425 52,000
444 411
459 524
204 390
101,315
2,535 12712 41,078
2,709,000
64 485
1,212.175 12712 _ 2.750078 64,485
580,789 19,858 (27.653) (12 485)
95,000 39650
(743,533) {500}
(648.533) 39,150
(B7.744) 19,958 11497 (12,485)
1,172,205 84,156 78,028 (12.913)
$1,104461 § 114124 § 89525 §  (25398)

See Notes to the Financial Statements
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FORM B-3

321
2001 Public Other
Project Govemnmental Totzls
Rev Ecnd Funds 2010 2009
5 5 98,399 £ 1002586 § 933 543
251,922 303,922 178.817
180,057 120,057 151,875
17,538 20,237
3,485 19,485 16,044
95,520 BEB 638 1.018471
24,727 24 727 24 545
222 156 235217 195,320
48,408 67,626 100628
369,852 3,079,852 57736
17,286 124,013 83412
1,311,792 5,911,881 2,780,628
40,483 484 Bad 432 432
205,595 565,120 682,195
204,380 189,564
58 055 169,370 172,395
150,630 150,835 154 625
194 768 256,093 168,171
353,454 3,062,454 348,278
1,689,553 947 258 2,701,284 B564,171
1,689,553 1,965,251 7,684 254 2.810,233
(1,689,553} {653,459) {1,782,383) (29 605)
1,455,000 1,455,000
213,265 1,045 806 1,396,821 1,142,941
(4,B85) (342 284) (1,091,202) (1,086,206)
1,663,380 706,622 1,760,619 58,735
(26 173) 53,163 (21,774) 27,130
26173 2,709,183 4 056,832 4 039,702
5 2,762,346 $ 4045058 $ 4,066,832
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FORM B-4
CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended December 31, 2010
Amounts reported for govemmenta activities in the statement of activities are different because:

MNet change in fund balances - tolal governmental funds (page 20) $ (21,774)

Govemmental funds reported capital cutlays as expenditures.
However, in the statermment of activities the cost of those assets
is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as
deprecialion expense.

Capital outlay 3 3,032,511
Depreciation expense (610,861)
2,421 8650
Revenues in the statement of aclivities that do not provide current
financial resources are not reported as revenues in the funds.
Deferred revenue, December 31, 2010 3 1,398,262
Defered revenue, December 31, 2009 (1,652.446)
(254,184)
Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not
require the use of cument financial resources and, therefore,
are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.
Change in compersated absences (10,998)
Bond procesds provide cumrent financial resocurces to governmental
funds, but issuing debt increases long-tem liabilities inthe
staterment of ret assets. Repayment of bond principal is an
expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment
reduces long-term liabilties in the statement of net assets.
Principal retiement on long-term debt 3 2,394,861
Bond proceeds (1,455000)
Bond issuance costs net of amortization 36226
Change in accrued interest 15,161
991248
Change in net assets of governmental activities (pages 15) $ 3,125842

See Notes to the Financial Statements
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CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
GENERAL FUND
Stakement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Forthe Year Ended December 31, 2010
With Comparative Totals for the Fisca Year Ending Decamber 31, 2009

FORM B-5

Varancs wilh
2010 Finzl Budget - 2008
Budgeted Amournis Actual Fositive Actusal
Criginal Final AMoures (MNeqative Amounls
REVENLES
Property Tax Levy Collected $ 900DOD 2§ 800000 § 804,187 3 4187 § B39,376
Licenses and permits 25,540 25,541 17,538 {8.002) A 237
Intergovernmental Revenues
Local government aid BE7,000 B57.000 £65,350 40) 762 478
Market value credit 66,502 65,4502 16,518 (49,984} 69,323
State pclice aid 21,000 21,000 32,352 11,352 23,065
State fire aid 19,000 19,000 19,503 503 18,816
FERA aid 1,677 1.677 1,677 1,677
Highway 3,000 3,000 7,108 2108 995
Other 3,000 3,000 17,000 14,000 o
Total Intergovernmental Revenues 781179 781,179 761,118 (20,061} 876,364
Charges For Services
Flan check fee 4,500 4,500 263 (1,869) 3,254
Animal sheller fee as
Fire proteciion fee 6,000 5,000 9,135 3135 2,500
Franchise fees 1,000 1.000 1,295 285 1,362
Total Charges For Services 11,600 11,500 13,C61 1,561 7.1449
Fines and Forfeits
Farking fines 1,9C0 1,500 2,358 458 28675
Courtfines and other 17,000 11,000 13,827 2827 9,767
Animal fines 100 100 35 [E5) 140
Total Fines and Forfeils 13,000 13,000 16,020 3,020 12,682
Interest Income 18,500 18,500 12,608 {5891) 18,266
Miscellanaous Revenues
Fark and recreation 300 200 140 {160) 851
Sale of assets 2,389 2,389 1,149
Donations 84,615 8615 825
Township coniracts 35771 5771 35678 (93]
Refunds/reimbursemenls 14.071 14,071 21,608 7.538 17.679
Total Miscellansaus Revenues 50,142 50,142 63,431 13,289 20614
TOTAL REVENUES $ 1.799.8681 $ 1.798.261 S 1,792.58864 5 6837 5 1,782 568

See Notes to the Financial Statements
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EXPENDITURES

General Government
Mayor and Council
Salaries
Emplayes benefits and retirement
Workers compensation
Office supplies
Primting and publication
Insurance
Travel
Legal fees
Dues and subscription
Ciher

Total Mayor and Couneil

Elections

Clerk's Office

Salaries

Empoyes benefils and retirement
Warkars compensation
Health insurance
Office supplies

Festage

Audit fees

Consuling fees
Licenses and duas
Insurance

Telephona

Printing and publication
Mainlenance and repair
Conference expense
Other

Total Clerk's Cffice

Planning and Zening
Printing
Censulling fees

Other
Tetal Planning and Zoning

CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINMNESOTA

GENERAL FUND

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended Decembear 31, 2010
With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 2009

FORM B-5

Variance wilh
2010 Final Budget - 2008
Budoeted Amounts Actual Fuosilive Actual
Crigina Final Amounts {(Negative) Amounts

$ 8200 $ 5200 $ 5200 3 5 8,200
740 740 704 a6 662
45 45 44 1 33
400 400 326 74 4G4
1,000 1,000 973 27 Ee7
380 380 280 257
1,000 1,000 518 482 az2o
15,550 15,550 B.155 7,365 13,364
3.900 3900 3787 113 3,697
7,950 7,950 1576 6,374 4.365
40,165 40,165 25283 14.882 33,059
3,880 3,880 2973 oy 42
204,000 204,000 188,620 4,380 150,846
28,385 28365 27,845 520 20,668
4,700 4700 2807 1,893 3,648
31,550 31,550 38,851 (7.401) 26,892
5000 5,000 2,565 2432 1,598
1,350 1,350 835 515 1,132
5,000 £.000 7,350 (1,350} 5,800
4,200 4,200 1,178 3022 4,286
725 725 1,002 {367} 661
4,250 4,250 3,070 1,180 3687
2,800 2,800 2,746 54 2.825
825 825 T2T a8 672
2100 2100 3,837 (1,537} 4,403
6,000 6,000 5238 762 4,602
16,340 16,340 12715 3625 12.097
315205 318205 310,379 7.826 243 917
1,030 1,020 34 596 187
49400 45400 52411 {3,011} 39,752
3,800 2800 1,666 2134 7.754
$ 54230 5 54230 5 54111 3 119 % 47 B3

See Notes to the Financial Statements
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FORMB-5
CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2010
With Comparative Telals fer the Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 2009

Variance with

2010 Final Budget - 2009
Budgeted Amcunts Actual Favarable Actual
Qriginal Finzl Amounts  {Unfavarable) Amaints
EXPENDITURES {continued)
General Sovernment {(Continued)
Municipal Building
Operaling supplies 5 3,700 5 3,700 § 3825 & (225) § 4,459
Small lools and minor equipment 515 515 bED (54) 13
WMaintenance and repair 10,650 10,550 14,400 (3.859) 13,690
Contracied services 18,900 18,900 17,756 1.144 17,780
Insurance 12,800 12,600 7,029 4 801 12,747
Liilities 7,800 7,800 8,401 1,389 6,260
Olher 1,200 1,200 i S84 4597
Total Municipal Building 55,465 55,465 51,665 3,800 55 446
Tolal General Government 471,945 471,945 444 411 27.534 3B0,157
Public Safety
Animal Contral
Operaling supplies 300 200 117 183 111
Printing and publication 50 a0 50 341
Olher 740 740 120 610 65
Total Animal Cantral 1,080 1,090 247 843 487
Fire Department
Salaries 12,000 12,000 11,170 az0 5,258
Employee benefils and reliremanl 538 538 364 174 173
Fire pension conlributian 29,650 29,650 23,071 6,575 17,936
Warkers compensalion 4,000 4,000 4171 (171} 1,634
Innoculaticns 1,600 1,600 75 1,825 1,094
Vehicle operating supplies 2,000 2,000 1,283 717 433
Small lools and minar equipment 5,000 5,000 3,822 1178 2,607
Telephone 140 {740}
Maintenance and repair 12,000 12,000 12,185 (1B} 6,840
Insurance 7,000 7,000 5,348 1,652 3,492
Usilities &,800 G,800 5,357 1,443 2,798
Frinting and publishing 280 280 54 226 13
Training 4000 4,000 3,277 723 1,140
Olher 11,550 11,5580 7,252 4208 4.907
Total Fire Cepartment 95,418 o8 418 77.569 16,849 48,325
Building Code
Conzsullant fas 10,300 10,300 13,193 (2,899) 15,753
Surcharge fes/sales tax B 695 £.595 2,757 3,838 2.768
Total Building Code % 15,995 3 16,895 $ 15958 &S 1038 § 18,522

See Notes to the Financial Statements
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FORM B-5
CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINMESOTA
GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2010
With Comparative Totals %or the Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 2009

Variance wilh
2010 Final Budget - 2009
Budgeted Amaunts Actual Fosilive Actual
Criginal Final Amounts {Megative) Amounts
EXPENDITURES [continuad)
Public Safety (Continued)
Police Department
Salaries 5226048 § 226,048 5227804 % (1.756) % 230,535
Employee benefits and retirement 35,300 35,200 36,495 {1,185) 35,782
Werkers compensalion/unemployment B.050 3,050 8511 (451} 9,067
Health insurance 23,200 23,200 28230 15.030) 22,694
Operating supplies 3,200 3,200 654 2516 B64
Vehicle operaling supplies 4,200 4,200 1,493 2701 1,7
Smal tools and minor equipment 6,950 Rz 1.044 5,908 2,357
Telephone 4 400 4,400 3127 1.273 3,421
Legal feas 14,000 14,000 12,2889 1.711 G699
Vehicle lease 17,200 17,200 14,740 2 460 15,883
Towing and wrecker fees 2,600 2,600 2 286 314 1,156
Uniform allowanca 3,375 3,375 2,782 593 1,595
Maintenance and repair 5,450 6,450 6,780 (330 10,485
Clathing 2000 2,000 BET 1,333 2,509
Printing and publication 500 300 =1y 403 101
Postage 1,175 1,175 365 810 400
Trairing 7.580 7.5680 3.377 4,203 2,080
Caontracied services 750 750 408 342 300
Insurance 2,625 2625 814 1.811 1,366
Utilities §.B00 8,600 6.369 223 8,260
Other 12,224 12,224 7,384 4,840 2,124
Total Folice Deparment 3A0,.437 90 427 365,752 24 675 362 598
Total Public Safaty 504,330 504,530 459,524 45,406 430,032
Public Works
Street Department
Salaries 65,000 55,000 65,459 (459) 62,534
Employes benefits and retiremeard B.375 8,375 9213 (838 8,723
Health insurance 10,665 10,665 11,558 (893) 10,344
Workers compiensalion 5475 5475 4. 495 980 2,985
Operaling supplies B,250 8,250 7224 926 8,239
Vehicle operaling supplies 12,670 12,670 8,535 3135 6,654
Maintenance and repair 14,420 14 420 37,7894 (23.374) 33,900
Clothing 775 775 969 (194) 5681
Snow removal 7,725 7.725 8217 (1.082) 5,628
Insurance 8,700 9,700 7.811 1,889 7.048
Engineering fees 17,280 17,260 o7 17,183 4,087
Small loals and minoer eguipment 2,370 2370 2 662 (282) 1,839
Utilities 36,500 36,500 35,149 1,351 32,301
Travel 20 (20
Dther 5 235 5.235 3487 1,748 2 B51
Total Public YWorks S204440 2§ 204440 0 05204380 2§ B0 & 139,064

See Notes to the Financial Statemenis
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With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 2003

EXPENDITURES (continued)

Parks and Recreation
Parks
‘Galanies
Empoyee benefits and retirement
Workers compensation
Small todz and minor equipment
Vehicle operating supflies
Mzaintenance and repair
LK lities
Insurance
Crther
Total Parks

Recreation

Band
Schiod band concarls
Brass band concerds
Tolal Band

Total Parks and Recrestion

Community Development
Pramotiona expense
Donalions
Other

Total Community Cevelooment

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) experditures

OTHER FINANCING SQOURCES {USES)

Transfers in
Transfers aut

Tetal Other Finandng Sources {(Uses)
Met change in fund balancas

FUND BALANCES, baginning
FUND BALANCES, ending

CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA

GENERAL FUND
Statament of Rewenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Farthe Year Ended Cecember 31, 2010

FORM B-5

Variance with
2010 Final Budget - 2008
Budgeled Amounts Acud Posilive Actial
Original Fina Amournits _ (Negative) Amaounts
s 50400 % s0400 % 43385 § 1815 3 51,587
6175 5175 6278 {103) 6,126
1,950 1,950 1,508 444 2,114
1,030 1,030 54 o975 3.586
2,505 {2,505) 1,644
5150 5,140 5112 s 3,532
16.500 16,500 15,057 1.443 14,080
7.900 7.000 6.890 1,010 &,820
. 2275 B.275 Ba0E 1668 4,280
97,320 a7.380 82 593 4,787 83 860
10,500 10,500 722 3,378 6,192
480 480 480 480
1,120 1,120 1.120 1,120
1,800 1,600 1.600 1.600
108,430 109,480 101,315 8165 101 658
3,000 3,000 2,535 465 2,610
300 300 300 500
E00 G040 604 4 184
3,900 3.900 2535 1,355 7.284
1,284 695 1,204 605 1,212175 82520 1,109,115
505,166 505 1686 580,789 75623 583 473
85000 85,000 95,000 10000
{565.720) {565, 7200 [743,533) (177.813 {581.419)
(480.720] {480 7200 (G483 533) {1B7.813) (581.419)
24 446 24 446 (B7,744) (92120} 102,054
1,172,205 __ 172205 1,172205 1,070,151
% 1,196651 $1,198851 % 1.1D4£IE1 3 {92120) & 1172205

See Notes to the Financial Statements
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FORM B-&
CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
EDA FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended Cecember 31, 2010
\With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 20089

Variance with
2010 Final Budge: - 2009
Budgelad Amounts Actual Pasilive Actual
Criginal Final Amounis (Megative) Amounts

REVENUES

Interest income ano 300 a72 z 672 1,264

Conlrbufions 2,710,000 2,710,000

Miscellanecus 4,500 4,500 11,453 5,953 13,830
TOTAL REVENUES 4,300 4,800 2722425 2,717,625 15,184
EXPENDITURES
Library

Community development 43,950 43950 41,078 2872 39,172

Capital outlay 2,709,000 {2,700 0000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 43,950 43950 2,750,078 (2,706,128) 39172
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures {39,150} (39,1500 {27 B53) 11,497 {23,878)
OTHER FINANCING

SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 38,650 39 650 20,650 43,490
Transfers oul (500) (500) (5000 (500
Met change in fund balances 11,457 11,497 18,12
FUND BALANCES, beginning 78,028 78,028 78,028 59,016
FUND BALANCES, ending S 78028 § 7a.0z8 i } 39:525_. b 11,497 3 78,024

See Notes to the Financial Statements
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CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA

REVOLVING LOAN

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended December 31, 2010
With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ending Decembear 31, 2009

FORM B-7

Vanance with
2010 Firal Budget - 2009
Budgeted Amounis Actual Positive Actual
Original Final Amounts {Negative) Amounis
REVENUES
Interest income $ 3338 5 3338 5 5837 & 2482 % 5,965
Miscellaneous 27,715 27,715 25,843 {872} 15,346
TOTAL REVENUES 31,053 31,0583 32,680 1827 21,311
EXPENDITURES
Loan advances 12,712 (12712}
Net change in fund balances 31,053 31,053 19,968 (11,085) 21,311
FUND BALANCES, beginning 94,153 94 155 94,156 72,845
FUND BALANCES, ending F 125206 § 125209 5§ 114,1& P (11085 ¥ 94,156

See Notes to the Financial Statements
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CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
Statement of Net Assets
December 31, 2010

With Comparalive Tolals for December 31, 2009

ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash and invastments
Restricted cash
Accounts receivable, net
Special aszessments receivable
Special assessments delinquant
Total Cumrent Asseats

Noncurrent Assels
Capital assets:
MNondeprecizable
Depreciable
Less: Accumulated deprecialion
Net capital assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities
Current maturities of bonds payable
Accounts payable
Deposits payable
Accruad interest payable
Deferred revenus
Accrued liabilities
Total Current Lizbilities

Noncurrent Liabilities
Bands payvable, net of current
maturitizs

Tolal Liabilities

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets,
net of related debt
Urrestricted
Total Net Assets

Business-Typa Activities - Enterprise Funds

601 611 602 B612/328/428/531
Water Total Sewer
Water Infrastructure Water Sewer Infrastructure
8 48£781 % 303622 $ 878403 § 280272 % 136,358
687,494
21,884 21,884 83,643
11,515 11.515 38,383
12,018 12.016 40,055
530.1685 303,622 923,818 432,353 503,852
30,248 50,248 20,246
2,870,728 2,870,728 11,763,280
663,543 653,642 3,558,881
2,237 43 223743 8,086,625
530,198 2,631,053 3,161,248 432,353 8,000,477
140,000
3,148 3,148 6,837
140,100
115,531
12,016 12,018 40,0585
14,884 14 BE4 23815
30,048 30,046 70,507 395,73
6,900,000
30,0445 30,048 70,507 7,285,731
2.237.431 2.237.431 1,724,119
500,150 383,622 893,772 351,846 {118,373}
S 500150 § 2531053 5 3,131,203 3 361846 3 1,604,746
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FORM C-1

622 603
Sewer - No Total Totals
Fault Back Sewer Garbage 2010 2009
$ 4081 % 430,721 % 7564 % 1316678 $ 1262553
667 454 657,494 792 125
63,643 15,558 101,095 83,185
38,383 14074 83972 53,280
40,055 14 6B7 56 758 G5 497
4,091 1,240,256 51,883 2,215 997 2,261,540
30,246 50,492 G0, 4592
11,763,260 14,633,985 14,807 609
3,695,881 4,350,424 3,859,910
8,095 6825 10,334,056 10,708,181
4,091 9.335.921 51.883 12,550,053 12,969,531
140,000 140,000 95,000
6,837 12,746 22,729 22,240
140,100 140,100
115,631 115,631 117,016
40,055 14,687 66,758 65,497
23615 3.938 42 437 42,437
465 238 31,371 527,855 342190
8,900,000 5,900,000 7.040,000
7,366,238 31,371 7,427 B55 7,382,190
1,724,119 3,951,550 4,365,316
4. 081 246,564 20,512 1,160,848 1,222,325
F 4081 § 1870683 §% 20512 § 5122398 & 55387641
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CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
PRCPRIETARY FUNDS
Statement of Revenues. Expenses
and Changes in Fund Net Assets
For the Year Ended Dacember 31, 2010
With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Encing Cecember 31, 2009

Buziness-Type Activities - Enterprise Furds

01 611 sC2 B12/328/426/331
Water Taotzal Sewer
Water Infraslructure Water Sewer Infrastructure
Operating Revenues
Service fees and charges 5 210022 % 4800 % 214822 5 B00DMME 5 7.800
Operating Expenses
Salaries 41 457 41 457 105,022
Employee benafits and retirement 6,115 6,115 14,880
Health insurance 11,912
\Workers compenszation 1,414 1,414 3.206
Carbage removal
City clean up
Supplies 13,241 13241 5910
Utilities 12,435 12,438 37,944
Mainternance and repairs 9.474 9474 25214 16,486
Travel and training 1.373
Professional fees 12,903 12,903 16,552 8,000
Cifice expense 1,363 1383 2,244
Insurance 1.687 1.6B87 12,547
Deprecizticn 20,490 80,480 320,024
Cther 3,303 3.303 26,382
Total Operating Expenses 103.416 20,490 183,906 264,202 344,510
Operating Income (Loss) 105,606 (75,690) a0.916 335813 [336,710)
MNonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Interest income 5,798 6,213 13.008 4,435 9.014
Refunds and reimbursements 258 259 1,877
Penalties and discounts 7e 76 256
Special assessmeanls 10,792 10,792 34 432
Interest and fiscal charges (279,298)
Total Nonoperating
Revenuss (Expenses) 17922 5,213 24,135 41.004 (270.284)
INCOME {LOSS) BEFORE TRANSFERS 124,528 (B2 47T} 55,051 376,817 (B06,994)
Transfers in 63,000 €8,000 1,091,515
Transfers out (103,200) (143617} £246,817) {311,385) (899,732)
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 21,323 (145,094} {123,768) 65432 (415,271)
NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 476 822 2,776,147 3,254,869 295 414 2,019,857
NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR 5 500150 5  2B31083 $ 3131203 % 361846 5 1,804,745

See Notes to the Financial Statements
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FORM C-2

g22 603
Sewer - Na Total Telals
Fault Back Sewer Garbage 2010 2009
3 S 607815 3 170988 § 983625 § 984,084
105,028 324 147 869 183,434
14,880 79 21,074 28,025
11,912 11,812 16,880
3,206 4 620 4,859
135,624 130,524 132,720
10,963 10,563 12,533
5,810 2 18,923 16,401
37,04 50,382 49 802
41,700 1,488 52 672 33,836
1,373 1,373 396
24 562 37,465 27 GBY
2,244 1,126 4 753 4 857
12,547 14,234 13.815
320,024 400,514 387 991
1,918 28,301 11,403 43 007 43,223
1,819 610,631 165,748 8960, 256 975,140
(1,919) (2,816) 5,230 33,339 7,944
10 13,463 86 26,557 48 776
1,877 2,136 2,236
256 332 2,480
24 432 12,086 57,310 47,743
[(279,298) {279,288) (283,196)
10 1229.270) 12,172 {192,963) {180 951)
(1.809) (232 .088) 17.411 (159,6824) (173,047}
5000 1.097.515 1,165,515 770,509
(1,211,117} {13,200) {1.471,134) (327, 244%)
4091 (345 688) 4 211 [465,243) (229,732)
2,316,371 16,301 5,587,641 5,817,423
5 4091 519706853 § 20512 § 5,122,398 $ 5587541

33



CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended Decamber 31, 2010
With Comparetive Totals for the Fiscal Year Ending Cecamber 51, 2009

Business-Type Activities - Enlerprise Furds

Watar Toral Sewer
Vislar Infrastruclurs Water Sewar Infrastructurs
Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Cash received from customers $217258 0§ 4800 % 222058 S B21518 S 7,800

Cash pad fo employees (48,286} {48 986)  (136.028)

Cash pad to suppliars (55.571) {55.871) (126,438} {24, 488)
Met Cash Provded By (Used In) Ogerating Activilies 112,304 4,200 117,101 359,051 {16, 68E)
Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing

Activities

Transfer infout (103,200) (75,817} (178,817)  (311,385) 191,783
Cash Flows From Capital and Related

Financing Activities

Capital asset acquisitions (25,099) (28,008) (2280}

Prncipal payments on conds {95 ,000)

Deposits 140,100

Interest payments on bands (280.683)
Net Cash (Used In} Capital and Related

Financing Adivities (26,0949) (26,099) i235.863)
Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Investment income received 6,795 6,213 13,008 4.439 2014
MET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH

AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 15,696 {20, 703) (7L, B07) 52,105 (51,752)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS,

BEGINNING OF YEAR 458,855 484 325 253,210 238167 855,604
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS,

END OF YEAR g 48478" § 393622 § B75403 § 250272 & 8032852
Classifizd as:

Cash ard cash equvalents S 484781 & 393622 § 675403 § 220272 B 136,358

Restricted cash GE7,404

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents,
End af Year 484781 § 393622 § E78403 § 200272 % 803 852

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME
TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating Income [Loss) S 106606 £ (756500 & 30816 $ 335813 3 (338,710)

Adjusirments to reconcile operating incoms o net
cash provided oy (used in) operating aclivilies:

Deprecialion ac 420 20,450 320,024
Miszzllareous noroparating incame 11,127 11,127 35,565

{Increase) Decrease In
Accoums receivable (3.821) {3,891) [15,064)
Frepaid items

Increase (Decreasze) In.
Accounts payable (1.541) (1,541} 1,737
Accrusd | abiities

Met Cash Provided By {Ussd In) Cperating Activiges § 112301 _§ 4800 % 117101 § 359051 % (16,685)

See Notes to the Financial Statements
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FORM C-3

Sewer - MNo Totzl Totals
Fault Back Sawer Garzage 210 2009
S $§ 620318 & 178427 5 1028801 % 1,085550
(136 028) (£63) (*85,475) (243,758
(1,819 (150925]  (156+,993) (371,869) (330,115}
(1,915 342 365 12,871 472 437 462,235

5,000 (119602 113.200] (311.815) {56,735)

(280) (26,379)  (366,982)
(95,000} 95,000}
140,100 140,100

(280,683} (280,683)  (283,156)

(235 862) (261,862)  (B50,17B)

10 13.453 &8 28,547 45,778

4,091 353 (143) (74,597)  (194,801)

1,093 771 7697 2054878 2248579

s 4091 $ 1094124 5 7,554 5 1,980,0B1 § 2054578

4097 $§ 426830 S 7,554 5 1,312,567 § 1,262,553
667 494 57,494 792,135

L7

$ 4091 § 1084124 S 7554 $ 1980081 § 2054678

L

Lo ]
w

(1,918) § {8e7) 5232 3 5258 S 7,844

320024 400,514 397,831
36,565 12,086 58,778 S2A429
(15,064; (4,647} (23,502) (983)

1,569
1,737 293 489 (755)
4.021

§  {1919) § 342365 3 12971 3 472437 5 482336
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CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

; Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The City of Chatfield, Minnesota was incorporated in 1857 and operates under a Mayor-Council
form of govermnment. The governing body is the City Council which consists of five elected Council
Members and a Mayar.

The accounting policies of the City of Chalfield, Minnesota, conform to generally accepied
accounting principles applicable to governmental units. The following is a summary of the more
significant accounting policies:

A. Reporting Entity

In accordance with Statement No. 14 of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, The
Financial Reporting Entity. the City's financial statements include the primary government and the
component units of the City of Chatfield, Minnesota, defined as follows:

Primary Government - Includes all funds, organizations, institutions, agencies, departments, or
offices which are not legally separate from the City of Chatfield, Minnesota.

Component Units - Component units are legally separate organizations for which the glected
officials of the City of Chatfield, Minnesota are financially accountable or for which the nature or
significance of their relationship with the City of Chatfield, Minnescta would cause the general
purpese financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. Based on these cnteria, there are
no component units of the City of Chatfield, Minnesota.

Excluded — Fire Relief Association — This association is organized as a nenprofit organization by
their members to provide pension and other benefits to such members in accerdance with
Minnesota statutes. Their board of directors are appeinted by the membership of the
organization, All funding is conducted in accordance with Minnesota statutes, whereby state aids
flow to the association, tax levies are determined by the association and are only reviewed by
the City, and the associations pay benefits diractly to their members.

B. Governmenit-wide and Fund Financial Staternents

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement
of activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the City. For the most par,
the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental
acfivities, which normally are supparted by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported
separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges
for support.
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CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued}

B. Governmant-wide and Fund Financial Statemenis (Continued)

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given
function or segment is offset by pregram revenues. Direct expanses are those that are clearly
identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenuss include 1) charges to
customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or
privileges provided by a given funclion or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment.

Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as
general revenuss.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmential funds and proprietary funds. Major
individual governmental funds and all enterprise funds are reporied as separate columns in the
fund financial statemants.

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accournting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund financial
statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expensas are recorded when a liability is
incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property faxes are recognized as
revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as
revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Gavernmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurament focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as
soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered 1o be available
when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter 1o pay liabilities of
the current period. For this purpose, the City considers revenues to be available if they are
collected within 80 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are
recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service
gxpenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and
judgments, are recorded only when payment is due.

Property taxes, licenses and permils, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are
all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the
current fiscal period. Only the portion of special agsessments receivable due within the current
fiscal period is considered to be susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period. All
cther revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received
by the City.
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CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Slatement Presentation
fcontinued]

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

The general fund is the government's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial
resources of the City, except those required to be accountad for in another fund.

The revalving loan fund accounts for the disbursements and collection of funds under the City’s
revolving loan program.

The 1999 improvement bond fund accounts for the accumulation of resources for payment of
improvemeant bonds and interest.

The major proprietary funds are the water, sewer, water infrastructure, sewer infrastructure, and
garbage funds.

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior 1o December 1,
1989, generally are followed in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial
statements to the extent that those standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board. Governments also have the option of following
subsequent private-sector guidance for their business-type activilies and enterprise funds,
subject to this same limitation. The City has elected not fo follow subsequent private-sector
guidance.

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been sliminated from the government-wide
financial statements. Exceptions to this general rule are payments-in-lieu of taxes and other
charges between the City's enterprise funds and various other functions of the City. Elimination
of these charges would distort the direct costs and pregram revenues reported for the various
functions concerned.

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for
goods, services, or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and ceniributions, and 3) capital
grants and contributions, including special assessments. Internally dedicated resources are
reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues
include all taxes. Proprietary funds distinguish operafing revenues and expenses from
nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result frem providing services
and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing
operations. The principal operating revenues of the City's enterprise funds are charges to
customers for sales and services. Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of
sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation of capital assets. All revenues
and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.
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CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESQTA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

C. Measurement Focus. Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation
fcontinued)

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, il is the City's policy to
use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed,

D. Asseis, Liabilities and Nel Assels or Equity

Cash and lnvestmenls

Except whera otherwise required, the City maintains all deposits in accounts in the name of the
City. The deposits are invasted on a short-term basis with interest income allocated to each fund
based upan their relative account balance. The balances shown in each fund represents an equity
intarest in the commingled pocl of cash and investments which is under the management of the
City. Investments consist primarily of nonpariicipating certificates of deposit recorded at cost,
which approximates market value.

interdund Transachons

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding
at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as either “*due to/from other funds” (i.e., the current
portion of interfund loans).

Froperly Taxes

Property tax levies are set by the City Council in December each year and are certified to
Fillmore and Cimsted Counties for collection in the following year. In Minnesota, counties act
as ccellection agents for all property taxes.

The county spreads all levies over taxable property. Such taxes become a lien on January 1
and are recorded as receivables by the City at that date. Revenues are recognized in the year
collectible, net of delinguencies.

Real property taxes may be paid by taxpayers in two equal installments, on May 15 and
October 15. Personal property taxes may be paid on February 28 and June 30. The counties
provide tax settlements to cities and other taxing districts four times a year in January, June,
Movember, and December.

Taxes which remain unpaid at December 31 are classified as delinquent {axes raceivable, and
are fully offset by deferred revenue in the fund financial statements because they are not known
to be available to finance current expenditures. These offsetting balances are not reflected in
the financial statements because of their non-effect on current year operaticns.
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CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {Continued)

D. Assets, Liahiliies, and Net Assets or Equity (continuad)

Property Taxes {conlinued)

Special assessments outstanding at December 31, 2010 are recognized as revenue only when
received. The receivable balances in the fund financial statements are offset entirely by
deferred revenue until collected by the county. These offsefting balances are also not reflected
in the combined financial statements.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads,
bridges, sidewalks, and similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental or business-
type activities columns in the govemment-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined
by the government as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $2,500. Such assets
are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated
capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend assets lives are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed.
Interest incurred during the construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is
included as part of the capitalized value of the assets constructed, net of interest earned on the
invested debt proceeds over the same period.

Property, plant and equipment are capitalized when acquired, and depreciation is provided
using the straight-line method applied over the following estimated useful lives of the assets.

Useful Life

in Years
Buildings 10-30
Infrastructure 20 -40
Wastewater Treatmeant Facility 20 -40
Wehicles 5-10
Furniture and Fixtures 5-12
Machinery and Equipment 10-25
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CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

D. Asseis, Liabilities. and Net Assels ar Equity (continued)

Market Walue Credit (MVC}

Property taxes on homestead property (as definad by State Statutes) are partially reduced by
MVC. This credit is paid to the City by the State in lieu of taxes levied against homestead
property. The State remits this credit through installments each year. The intergovernmental
revenue is recognized as revenue by the City at the time of reclassification.

Compensated Absences

Vacation and sick pay are accrued when earned in the government-wide financial statements
and the proprietary fund types. In the Governmental Funds of the fund financial statements,
vacation and sick pay are recorded as expendilures and accrued as a current liability only if
they have matured, for example, as a result of employee’s resignations and retirements.

Long-Term Obligations

Lang-term debt is recognized as a liability of a governmental fund when due, or when resources
have been accumulated in the debt service fund for payment early in the following year. For other
leng-term obligations, only that portion expected to be financed from expendable available
financial resources is reported as a fund liability of a govemmental fund. Long-term liabilities
expected to be financed from enterprise fund operations are accounted for in those funds.

Ceonceniration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments which expose the City to a concentration cf credit risk consist primarily of
cash investments and accounts and notes receivable. The City's accounts and notes receivable
are concentrated geographically, as for the most part, amounts are due from individuals resicing
in and businesses located in the City of Chatfield, Minnesota.

Fund Equity

Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable for expenditure or legally
segregated for a specific future use. Designated fund balances represent tentative plans for future
use of financial resources,
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CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountability

A. Budgstary Information

Each fall, the City Council adopts an annual budget for the following year. The budgets are, in
all material respects, prepared on the same basis of accounting used to prepare the financial
statements. Budgeted amounts for the General and Major Special Revenue Funds have been
presented in the financial statements.

Spending control for City monies is at the fund level, but management control is exercised at
budgetary line item level within each fund. The City Council may amend the budget after it is
approved using the same proceduras necessary to approve the original budget. The budgetary
data presented represents the approved budget as amended. All annual appropriations lapse
at year-end.

3. Detailed Notes on All Funds

A. Summary of Cash and Investments

As of December 31, 2010, the City's cash and investments consisted of the following items, all of
which are held in an internal investment pool:

Cash onhand $ 160
Deposits 1,564,133
Certificates of deposit 1,945,195
U.S. Govemment Bonds 1,445,184
Municipal Bonds 925,300
Money Market Funds 24,638
Total Cash and Investments $§ 5904600

Total Cash and Investments as presented in the statement of net assets:

Cash and Investments $ 5237108
Restricted Cash 667,494
$ 5904600
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CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

3.

Detailed Notes on All Funds (Continued)

A.

Summary of Cash and Investments (Conlinued)

investments Authorized by Minnescla Sfatues

The City is authorized by Minnesota Statues to invest idle funds as follows:

a)
b)

c)
d)

€)

g)

Direct obligations or obligations guaranteed by the United States or its agencies.

Shares of investment cecmpanies registered under the Federal Investment Company Act of
1840 and whose only investments are in securities described in {a) above.

General obligations of the State of Minnesota or its municipalities.

Bankers acceptances of United States banks eligible for purchase by the Federal Reserve
System.

Commercial paper issued by United States corporations or their Canadian subsidiaries, of
the highest quality, and maturing in 270 days or less.

Repurchase agreements with banks that are members of the Federal Reserve System with
capitalization exceeding $10,000,000, a reporiing dealer in to the Federal Reserve Bank of
MNew York, or certain Minnesota securities broker-dealers.

Money market funds with institutions that have portfolies consisting exclusively of United
States Treasury obligations and Federal Agency issues.

Colateralization of Cash Deposits

The City's deposits are entirely covered by federal depository insurance or by collateral held by
the City’s custodial bank in the City’s name.

Minnescta Statuss require that all City deposits be insured, secured by surety bonds or be
collateralized, Except for notes securad by first mortgages of future maturity, the market value of
collateral pledged by the custodial bank must eqgual 110% of the deposits not covered by
insurance or surety bonds.

Autharized coliateral includes certain state of local government cbligations and legal investments.
Minnesota Statues also require that securities pledged as collateral be held in safekeeping by the
Treasurer, or in a financial institution other than the institution fumishing the collateral.
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CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

3. Detailed Notes on All Funds (Continued)

A, Summary of Cash and Investments (Caonfinued)

Interest Rate Risk

The City does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a means cf
managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing or decreasing interest rates.

Credil Risk

The City has no investment policy that would limit its investment choices beycnd the limits of state
statues.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The City places no limit on the amount the City may invest in any one issuer.

B. Deferred Special Assessments Receivable

Deferred assessments receivable represent levies made on the property of owners benefited by
public improvement projects. Assessments are payable over various periods.

C. Notes Receivable

The City of Chatfield, Minnesota entered into a Grant Agreement with the Minnesocta Department
of Trade and Economic Development dated October 7, 1996, for which $115,000 in Economic
Recavery Funds (ERF Funds) were received in 1997 and loaned to an enterprise within the City
to help finance a recovery/expansion project.

The City of Chatfield, Minnesota entered into a Grant Agreement with the Minnesota
Department of Employment and Economic Development dated June 30, 2008, for which
$511,088 in Flcod Recovery Funds were received and loaned to an enterprise within the City.
During 2008, the City loaned Bernard Bus $511,088 at 2% interest to help with flood recovery
costs. Five years after the date of the loan, $100,000 of the loan will be forgiven and each
subsequent year 541,330.60 will be forgiven for 5 years. The maximum amount forgiven will be
$308,653. Payments of $2,610.11 will commence on August 1, 2009, and continue each month
until July 1, 2016.




CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CCNTINUED)

3. Detziled Notes on All Funds (Continued)

C. NMNofes Receivable

Repayment of the notes, tegether with interest is to be used lo establish and maintain a
Revolving Loan Fund to further future economic development in the City of Chatfield, Minnesota.

The City of Chatfield, Minnesoia has the following notes receivable outstanding as of Decamber

31, 2010:
Initizal Loan Interest Balance
Amount Rata Term 12/31/10
RFL#12 53072006 3 40,245 59 10years $ 27787
Barnard Bus B/30/2008 511,088 2% 10 yaars 480240
Country Craft & Gitts, LLC ~ 7/12/2010 12,840 6% 5 years 11826
$ 864173 3 518823
0. Capital Assels
Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2010 was as follows:
Baginning

Governmental Activifies Balance Increases Cecreases  Ending Balance
Capilal azsels, nol being deprecialzd:

Lard 17030 § S27360 3 ] S, 30
Tolal captalassais notbe ng depreciated 417.030 527,360 44, 350
Capilal assets, baing depm ciated:

Buidngs 44972 033 2200,000 772035

Infrastruciue 5,403 303 B4.6E5 3 457 959

Vehces 1,183,825 57012 1.125.913

Furniture and fidues 130,207 109,000 235 207

MMachinery and squ pment 1,383 827 111,465 2B, 746 1,468, 546
Total capéal gssels, beng depreciales 134073257 2,505,151 BE7EB 15,492 230
Less acoumulated deamcialion for:

Buidings 2262 374 174,055 2438430

Infrastruciue 1,577 407 177,788 1,754,593

Vehicles 876 585 74,324 Sz 594, 258

Furniture and fidumes a4 162 12741 106,803

M zchinery and equipmenl B20 478 172,052 26,746 63, 73
Taotal accumulated depreciation 5 230 957 i 0,861 85,758 B, 756,080
Teotel capilal s=eis, being depreciated | net 7.B42 340 1,804,290 B. 736,620
Governmental sctiviles capits| assats, nat E259370 5 2421830 = 5 10,681,020
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CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

3. Detailed Notes on All Funds (Continued)

D. Capital Assets (continued)

Baginnirg
Business-Type Activities Balznce Incraases Cecreases  Ending Balance
Cac'tal assels, nol being depreciatad,

Land § 60492 § § g 60, 492
Tolal capial assets, nol being depreciated 60 492 €0, 492
Caotal sssels. being ceprecaled;

Waslewaer Treatment Faclity and Distribuficn 14,371 660 21,300 14,352,950

Machinery and equiprmant 235,949 5,079 241,028
Tolal capial assets, being depreciated 14,607 609 25373 14,633,963
Less acoumulated depreciation for:

Waslewaer Treatment Faciity and Distrizution 3,797,°3%6 365484 4 183,620

Machinary and equipmeanl G2 T 14,030 175, 804
Tolal accumulated cepreciation 3,959 910 400,514 4 350, 424
Tolal captal assats being cepreciated , nat 10647 652 [374,135) 10,273, 56&
Buziness-lype scliviliss capital assets, net $ i0voE191  F (3T4135) % § 10,334,056

Depreciation expense was charged te functicns/programs as follows:

Governmental Activities:

General government 3 57,007
Public safety 145,802
Puklic works 201,957
Parks and recreation 43,422
Library 89,406
EDA 204 629
Total depraciation expense - governmental activities
$ 753223
Business-Type Activities:
Water Infrasiructure $ BO0D490
Sewer Infrastructure 320,024
Total depreciation expanse - business-type aclivities
$ 400,514




CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

3. Detailed Notes on All Funds (Continued)

E. Interdfund Balances and Transfers

Transfers during the year ended December 31, 2010 were as follows:

Furds
Generd Fund- Other
Generd Fundto Capitd Freed Resenes:
City Clark
Municipa! Buikding
Police
Firz
Civil Deferse
Strest Mairienanca
Parks
Totd General Fund
Speda RevenLe:
Feol
Armbulancs
EDA
Litrary
Historica Society
Cable Access
Heritage Presenvation
Chatfield Center for the Arts
Fire
Dabit Senvice:
1897 GO \Water Revenue
2001 Refunding Bond
2001 Pudic Project Revenue Bond
2001 Pudic Project Revenue Reserve
2002 Firgerson-Donahoe
20084 HL TowerHillside Crive
20044 GO Saver Revenue
2010A GO Refunding Bond
Capital Project:
Capital Prgect Resarve
Enterprisa:
Wiater
Sewer
Garbage
Witer Infrastnucture
Sewer Infrastucture
Sewer - No Faut Badk

Totd Transfers

Trarsfers Transfers
In Cut

S 85000 % 376,244

5,400

9,000

21,000

13500

3mo

308 839

B8.500

95,000 743,532
61650

48,500 44,189

39650 00

05850 12,800
00

285
9,100
G000
35
23280
15652

213265 4 B85

197,566

27,514
102618
65284
186259

379,778 38

103,200

311,385

13,200

68,000 143,617

1,.081515 B9g, 732
6,000

$ 2562335 5 258235
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CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

3. Detailed Notes on All Funds (Continued)

E. Interfund Balances and Transfers (continued)

Excess of expenditures over budgeted appropriations at the individual fund level during 2010 are
as follows:

Special Revenue Funds

Revolving Loan $ 12712
Enterprise Funds

Water 6661

Water Infrastructure 50450

Sewer 15442

Sewer Infrastructure 333810

Garbage 14774

All excess expenditures were the result of planned processes.
At December 31, 2010 the following funds have deficit fund balances:

Cebt Service Funds
1899 Improvemant Bond 5 25,398
2000B Improvemant Bond 3,847

The City intends to fund accumulated deficits through additional revenue sources.

Balances of interfund receivables and payables as of December 31, 2010 at the individual fund
level are as follows:

Due To Due From
Funds Other Funds  Other Funds
General Fund ¥ 3 31,247
1299 Improvement Bond Fund 25,398
2002C Improvement Bend Fund 2,002
2000B Improvement Bond Fund 3,847
$ 31,247 3 31,247

These balances are primarily a result of current year cash shortages and are expected lo be
repaid in the next year.
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CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

3. Detailed Notes on All Funds {Continued)

F. Long-term debi

The following is a summary of changes in long-term debt obligations during the year ended

December 31, 2010

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Bonds and Notes Payable:
General QOligation Bonds:
12T Water Revenua (£.45-5.55%)
TEE9 [ provement | 5.75%)
2000B Improvement (3.75%)
2001 Refunding (2 85-2.325%)
2001 Public Projed Revenue [3.1-5.4%)
20024 Refunding (3.0-4.9%;
20028 Improvement Revoluing (4.5%)
2002C Irpravement Revolving (3.0-4.15%)
20044 Sever & Perm improv Refunding (3 75%)
20084 Utility Revenue & lmpmv Bond (2.85-4.50)
20104 Capital Improvernant Refund ng (2.0-3.9%)
Less Unemortized lzsuance Costs
Tat incremers Bonds:
1988 Tax Increrment [5.75%)
Taa Bords and Motes Payable
her Liabiltiss
Coanpensated Abssnoes
Goverrrental Acfivities
Langderm Lizbilifies

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITEES
Bonds:

Generl Oblization Revenue Bonds:

20054 Disposal System (3.5-415%5

Other Liahil ties:

Compensated Absences
Busiressdyps Acivities

Long4erm Lizbiliies
Total

Amounts
Beginnng Ending D Within
Balancs Additions Reductiors Balance One Year
b BIO00 & 8 X000 % 40000 & 20,000
493 141 X%,157 £56,054 38,266
24,000 4,000 40,000 4,000
15,000 15,000
1,610,000 1,610,000
255,000 30,000 225,000 35,000
45,000 10,000 35,000 10,000
410,000 410,000
500,000 85,000 215,000 85,000
2,210,000 20,000 2.150,000 75,000
1,455,000 50,000 1,405,000 70,000
(36228) (36, 226)
402 739 54704 53348035 33,935
6,044 880 1418774 2,354 BB1 5,068, TG ar.2m
100,17 109548 111,169
5,145 05* 1429772 2,354 BB 5179862 I71.201
T,135.000 5,000 040,000 120, 000
3433 12,261 22172
7,160 .433 107 261 T062 172 140,000
S 13314484 § 1429772 £2502122 § 12242134 § 51120

20084 Utility Revenue and Improvement Bond

Fillmore County and Independent School District #227 have agreed to a tax abatement plan that
provides funding te assist in the repayment of the 2008A Ulility Revenue and Improvement Bond.
The counties have agreed o abate $1,100,000 and the school district will abate $454,000 of

future property tax revenues generated by the project.




CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

3. Detailed Notes on All Funds (Continued)

F. Long-term debi {confinted)

The annual requiremeants to amortize all long-term debt outstanding as of December 31, 2010,
over the life of the debt, are summarized below:

General Chligation

General Obligation Bonds Tax Increment Bonds Revenue Bonds
Years Principal Interest Prircipal nterest Princioal Interest

Governmental Activitizs

2011 5 3372686 F 205631 $ 33935 § 20,632

2012 381,497 187,407 35939 18,528

2013 327,850 168,787 38,061 16,408

2014 330,380 152,934 40,308 14,158

2015 343,005 135,428 42 658 11,780

2016-2020 1,361,997 514,743 147,104 20,383

2021-2025 1,180,000 253,931

2026-2029 S05,000 35425

Totals 3 4766,084 $1.655288 § 338055 $ 101,788

Business-Type Adlivities

2011 $ 140,000 $ 275,217
2012 175,000 269,705
2013 200,000 263,142
2014 260,000 254,767
2015 340,000

2016-2020 2,985,000 1,038,035
2021-2023 2840000 326,357
Totals $ 7,040,000 §2427,233

Conduit Debt Obligations

To provide for previous bond refunding and construction of improvements and the acquisition
and installation of equipment by Chosen Valley Care Center, Inc. (a non-profit corperation), the
City of Chatfield, Minnesota issued $3,640,806 of Healthcare and Housing Facilities Revenue
Loan Participation Notes dated August 1, 2005. These notes are special limited obligations of
the City, payable solely from income sources of the non-profit corperation. The notes do not
constitute a debt or pledge of the faith and credit of the City, and accordingly have not been
reported in the accompanying financial statements. At December 31, 2010, remaining notes
outstanding totaled $3,249,071.
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CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {({CONTINUED)

3. Detailed Notes on All Funds {Continued)

F. Long-term debt (eontinued)
Conduit Debl Obligations {confinued)

To provide financing foer phase |l improvements to Olmsted Medical Center, (a non-profit
corporation), the City of Chatfield, Minnesota issued $2 600,000 of Health Care Facilities
Revenue Note dated April 1, 2006. These notes are special limited obligations of the City,
payable solely from income sources of the non-profit corporation. The notes do not constifute a
debt or pledge of the faith and credit of the City, and accordingly have not been reported in the
accompanying financial statements. At December 31, 2010, remaining notes outstanding
totaled $2,017,342.

4. Other Information

A, Defined Benefit Fension Flans - Statewide

Blan Description

All full-time and certain part-time employees of the City of Chatfield, Minngscta are covered by
defined benefit plans administered by the Public Employees Retirement Association of Minnesota
(PERA). PERA administers the General Employess Retirement Fund (GERF) and the Public
Employees Police and Fire Fund (PEPFF) which are cost-sharing, multiple-employer retirement
plans. These plans are established and administered in accordance with Minnescta Staltutes,
Chapters 353 and 356.

GERF members belong to either the Coordinated Plan or the Basic Plan. Ceordinated Plan
members are covered by Social Security and Basic Plan members are not. All new members
must participate in the Coordinated Flan. All pelice cfficers, firefighters and peace officers who
qualify for membership by statute are covered by the PEPFF.

PERA prevides refirement benefits as well as disability benefite to members, and kenefits {o
survivors upon death of eligible members. Benefits are established by state statute, and vest after
three years of credited service. The defined relirement benefits are based on a member's highest
average salary for any five successive years of allowable service, age, and years of credit at
termination of service.
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CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

4. Other Information (Continued)

A. Defined Benefil Pension Plans — Statewide (continued)

Pilan Description {continued)

Two methods are used to compute benefits for PERF's Coordinated and Basic Plan members.
The retiing member receives the higher of step-rate benefit accrual formula {(Method 1) or a level
accrual formula (Method 2). Under Method 1, the annuity accrual rate for a Basic Plan member is
2.2 percent of average salary for each of the first 10 years of service and 2.7 percent for each
remaining year. The annuity accrual rate for a Coordinated plan member is 1.2 percent of average
salary for each of the first 10 years and 1.7 percent for each remaining year. Under method 2, the
annuity accrual rate is 2.7 percent of average salary for Basic Plan members and 1.7 percent for
Coordinated Plan members for each year of service. For PEPFF members, the annuity accrual
rate is 3.0 percent for each year of service. For all PEPFF members and for PERF members hired
prior to July 1, 1989 whose annuity is calculated using Method 1, a full annuity is available when
age plus years of service equal 90. Normal retirement age is 55 for PEFFF and 65 for Basic and
Coordinated members hired prior to July 1, 1989. Normal retiremeant age is the age for unreduced
Sccial Security benefits capped at 66 for Coordinated members hired on or after July 1, 1965. A
reduced retirement annuity is alsc available to eligible members seeking early retirement.

There are different types of annuities available toc members upon retirement. A single-life annuity
is a lifetime annuity that ceases upon the death of the reliree—-no survivor annuily is payable.
There are also various types of joint and survivor annuity oplions available which will reduce the
monthly normal annuity amount, because the annuity is payable over joint lives. Members may
also leave their contributions in the fund upon termination of public service, in crder to qualify for a
deferred annuity at retirement age. Refunds of contributions are available at any time to members
who leave public service, but before retirement benefits begin.

The benefit provisions stated in the previous paragraphs of this section are current provisions and
apply to active plan pariicipants. Vested, terminated employees who are entitled to benefits but
are not receiving them yet are bound by the provisions in effect at the time they last terminated
their public service,

PERA issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information for PERF and PEPFF. That report may be obtained on the Internet at
www.mnpera.org, by writing to PERA, 60 Empire Drive #200, St. Paul, Minnescta, 55103-2088 or
by calling {(851) 286-7460 or 1-800-652-8026.
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CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED)

4. Other Information (Continued}

A. Defined Banefit Pension Flans — Slatewide {continued)

Funding Policy

Minnasota Statutes Chapter 353 sets the rates for employer and employee contributions. These
statutes are established and amended by the stale legislature. The City makes annual
contributicns to the pension plans equal to the amount required by state statutes. GERF Basic
Plan members and Ccordinated Plan members are reguired to contribute 9.10% and &.0%,
respectively, of their annual covered salary in 2010. PEPFF members are required to contribute
8.4% of their annual covered salary in 2010. The City of Chatfield, Minnesata is required to
contribute the following percentages of annual coverad payroll: 11.78% Basic Plan PERF, 7.0%
for Coordinated Plan PERF membars, 14.1% for PEPFF mambers. The City’s contributions to
Public Employees Retireament Fund for the years ending December 31, 2010, 2003, and 2008
were $40,567, 340,392, and $41,968, respectively. The City's contributions to the Public
Employeas Police and Fire Fund for the years ended Dacember 31, 2010, 2008, and 2008, were
$31,982, 532,352, and 523,993, respectively. The City's contributions were egual to the
contractually required contributions for each year as set by state statute.

B. Risk Management

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related {o torts: theft of, damage to, and destruction of
asseis; errors and omissions; injuries to employees, and natural disasters. The City carries
insurance for liability, property, and automotive insurance through the League of Minnesota Cities
Insurance Trust (LMCIT). The City provides employee health insurance through a private
insurance carrier,

Settled claims resulting frem these risks have not exceeded the insurance coverage in any of the
past three years. There were no reductions in insurance ceverage in 2010.

The Cily participates in a group workers' compensation plan of the LMCIT, which is a public entity
risk pool currently operating as a commeon risk management and insurance program for member
Minnesota Cities. All cities pariicipating in the plan are jointly and severally liable for all claims and
expensas of the plan. The LMCIT werkers' compensation plan is self-sustaining based on the
premiums charged, so that total centributions plus compounded earnings on those contrioutions
will be sufficient to satisfy claims, liabilities and other expenses of the plan. The LMCIT plan
participates in the Workers' Compensation Reinsurance Association with coverage of 51,000,000
per claim for plan year 2010. The amount of any liability in excess of plan asssts may be
assessed to participating Cities in a methed and amount determined by the LMCIT.
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CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED)

5. Prior Period Adjustments

During the year ended December 31, 2010, the City determined that long-term liabilities were
overstated and net assets were understated relative to the amount recorded as accrued
compensated absences. As a result, beginning net assets in the government-wide financial
statements as of January 1, 2009 were increased by $108,974.
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CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
COMEBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Decamber 31, 2010

Snaclal Revenue
Bl1G 211212 220 226 23021 200 E14 70
Fural Historizal Cable Heritega
Fool Library Fira Toursm Ambulance Sociely Access Presenvelion
ASEETS
Cash ard investmeants 5129118 $ 12686 % E 1080 % 75108 % 14086 §43B4% B 10,644
Accounis recebvable B7 456 6.103
Jue fram odher govemmental units
Taxes raceivable - dalinqueant
Spadal assrsaments recelvable
TOTAL ASSETS 5120116 $ 412886 § £ 1060 $ 3B3SE4 5 14036 S$ 54744 3 10,544
LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE
Liabllities
Accounts peyable s 4 5 2451 § £ 5 4910 3 $ 1711 %
Delemed raverua
Due to other funds
Tatal Liabilitas 44 2451 4911 171
Fund Balance
Reserved
Unresarved
Deslgnaled 350,939
LUrdasignaten 129,072 50 206 1,060 is8.654 14,086 54,573 10,644
Total Furd Balance 129,072 410,235 1,080 358 654 14, 036 £4.573 10,644
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE 5129118 § 412686 § £ 1,080 5 SEIGE4 0§ 14036 554744 % 10,644




Specal Bevanua

213 250 251 252 153 3 352 364 B4
Chatfield OCh- CCa- Popa & Ml Pond Wal-A Lone
Senior  Cenler for Echmidl =alk Young Tax Townhemes Expansion Sione Tax Fit
CitiEen the drts  Foundation _Foundstion _ Increment Tex increment  _ Tax ncrament  _ incramant Ciy Toil

§5798 3270706 5 13B42 § TEEZ 8 zZ % 9§ 485 F 6274 5 B2 5 1187703
83,508
$5768 270706 $ 13642 §  FERZ § 2 3 54 § <85 5 6274 5 E29 § 1281262
$ § 50 % s 3 ¥ 3 3 s 5 132
5,850 13,226
350,938
5753 265,058 13,842 7.E52 2 54 4E5 6,274 528 £a7,0a7
5,785 255,058 13842 7,552 2 54 4E5 £.274 529 1,275,096
§5798 $E7008 § 13842 §  TERR § 2 & 4 & 485 3 B2 3 520 § 1.201.262
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CITY OF CHATFELD, MINNESOTA
COMEBINING BALAMCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
December 31, 2010

Dalt Service
315 = 3 220
1207 GO 1056 Tax 20008 2001
Water Rev  Increment Inoroverent Refunding
Eond Bond Bond EBord
ASSETS
Cashand imvestments & &728 8 1139 5 F B2
Acoounts recavebie
D2 from olner govermmentd wnits
Taxes receivable - delingusnt
Soedal assessment recavable 4C.000
TOTAL ASSETS ® &7 3 1,139 5 40000 § 62862
UAEILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE
Liabilities
Accounts payable g g B ¥
Deferred reverus 40,000
Dz to other furds 3847
Total Liabilities 43 847
Fund Balance
Fesarved 87,28 1,139 (3,847 62,852
nrasaned
Designated
Lindesignated
Total Fund Balarce 57258 1138 (3847 62952
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE & 5728 8 1,138 3% 40000 § 822
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Debi Service

22 3 2k 2325 326 X9 330
2002C 20044 GO 20088 HL
2001 Public 20024, 20023 Fingerson-  Sawer and Perm Tower Hilside 20104
Prgect Rev Refuncng Rewsnua Dorahos  Improw Refunding Drive Fefund ng

Bong Ressive Bond Eond Bond Bend Bond Bona Tofd

5 $177188 3 40796 § % #BESE $ t3BTEI F 10613 5 BT B

5 =M 733 724 41,283

25 1,482 1,300 2,887

54831 5148 250,751 350,860

3 P20I75 S5 45043 F BT % 8781 % 355 § 10613 1070308
& g S 5 -] 3 5

5,046 5148 1,482 252081 35374

2002 5840

55,026 5148 2,002 1452 ___ 25081 359,506

177,249 40795 7,768 &r.2E9 130 484 110,613 710,712

T 177249 4075 7,769 &280 12484 _ 110513 710,712

$ S2375 § 453843 5 BTN & BI85 391585 S 110513 § 1070308
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CITY OF CHATREL D, lMNMESDTA.
COMEIMNG BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNVENTAL FUNDS
Decerrber 31, 2010

FORM D-1

Caztal Projects
420 B Tolzl Nenmeja
Governmental
Capital
Comstrucion _ Cooads Toda 2010
ASSETS
Cashand investmenls § 6180 S762408 F7EEEE8 5 25241579
Acoounts recsivable 5,000 5,000 98,569
Due from cther govemments units £1,283
Taxes recevahle - delinguent 2.8
Special assessrment receivable 350,560
TOTAL ASSETS 3 5190 STEF408 $ 773588 5 3135168
LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE
Liabilities
Feoounts payade s 3 2 $ 132%
Deferrad svenue 363,747
Due o cher funds AE4E
Total Labiities 372 22
Fund Balance
Pesenvec 710,712
nresersed
Designated 6190  TET408 773588 112457
Lindesignated ooy ey
Totzl Fund Balance 5,120 T 408 773343 2 TE2 HE
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE S5 B190 F757408 577358 § 3135168
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CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINHESOTA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXFENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUHD BALANCES
NOHMAJCR GOVERNMENTAL FURDS
For tha Year Ended December 31, 2010

Special Revenue
B1E 22z 220 25 Py | 200 B4 210 213
Rural Historical Cahle Hertage Senlor
Poal L orary =i Tourlsm  Ambulance _ Society Acoess Preservaticn Citlzen
REVEMUES
Propary 2x levy
Proparty s collected g . 3 ¥ ¥ 3 §
Special azsessments
Tax increments
Fines znd forfaitz 3468
Intargovernmental AB.040 35,773 2,850
Franchise fees 24,727
Charges for senvices 32,287 173,161 13,950
Intarestincome 1478 12,932 3.651 185 6e0 o7 80
Contributions 1,907 400
Miscellaneaus 2642 a76 2,002
TOTAL REVENUES 33773 6E, 988 213.561 185 48 368 2047 A0
EXPENDITURES
Currant;
Zenemsl government 40,483
Public safsty 35 205,561
Park and recreal:on £3.055
Litrary 150 639
Community cevelppment 16,438
Debl sarvice
Prirdpal retirermeant
nterest and fiscal charges
Capital outay 8073
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 53.055 150 623 35 205,561 48 582 15,238
Exmees (deficercy) of
revanues over (undar)
expenditures (34 232 {E1 BE3) {35) &.000 135 (153) {12, 485) a0
OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)
Sord proceads
Transter in 61,650 BE,650 35 48,500 a0 8,100
Transher out (12 800} )| (385)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SCURCES (USES) B1.650 £3,050 35 4 311 500 (2E5) 2100
"t change in furd ba'ances 27.363 1,387 12311 1,085 (578) (3.389) 80
FUND BALANCES, beginning 101,704 <08 £38 1.080 346 343 13,001 55,151 14,0332 5,718
FUND BALANCES, ending $ 123,072 35410235 $§ 1080 £358654 5 14086 § B4571 § 10644 § 5758
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Special Revanue

213 250 251 252 353 340 352 354 504
Chatfizld CCA - CCA- Popes & Mill Pond ValA Lane
Senmiar  Centerfor  Schmidt Falk Young Tax Tawmhomes Expansion Stane Tax Fit
Citizen tha Ars Foundaticn Foundaticn  Inesemant Tax Incramant Tax reremenl Incramant Cily Tata!
$ 5 £ 3 £ -3 ] 5 3 5

2297 12,414 B4 57,599 30,551

3,465

5,923 92,536

24,727

2 Mi 222,156

BD 3233 157 52 1 7 45 T 22673
285770 17,500 7,500 4077

2210 14,430

80 295021 17,657 7352 12,287 12,615 2,148 33,567 7 734 763
40,483

205,596

58,055

150,539

A4 D65 3,715 12,297 12,615 8,141 67,599 199,768

8.079

89,865 3715 12,2597 12,615 8,141 57,599 572,520

a0 205, 056 13,942 7552 7 5,068 7 112,145
60,000 276,035
[a7,374)

B0, 400 218,661

1) 265,068 13,942 7.55d i 5,968 T 330,306
AL i 54 478 306 522 247,230
£5798 5 265058 § 13942 § 7552 5 2 5 84 5 485 & 6274 § 520 % 1,278,036
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CITY OF CHATFELD, MINNESOTA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

REVEMLUES

Propery tax evy
Froperty lax colecied
Special assessments
Taxincements

Fines ard forfers

Intergovemmental

Franchise fees

Charges for senvices

Intersst income

Comnibutions

Wisoelaneoys

TOTAL REVENUES

EXFENDITURES
Currert:
General govemment
Publc safety
Park and recrealion
Library
Community devdopment
Dt sarvice
Prircipal retirermeant
Inter 257 and fiscal charges
Capital outlay

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

BExcess (defidency) of
rEvenuEs over (under)
expendtures

OTHER FIMANCING
SOURCES(USES)

Bond proceeds

Transferin

Transfar out

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)

et change n fund balances

FUND BALANCES, beginning

FUND BALANCES, ending

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJIOR GOVERNMENT AL FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 20710

_ ) Dbt Senice -
315 T 33 X0
1957 GO 1998 Tax 20008 2001
WalerRey  Increment Improwvemem Refinding
Bond Bord Bord Eond
g 3 5
5,530
29,406
1,083
&7 25 12 B
iy 20,574 5,542 BaY
20,000 B4, 704 4,10 15,000
3230 26,503 2550 653
3280 &, 207 &2 15.653
{22 453 (B93) 12 [14.755)
23,20 15,652
23280 15,652
@&r Be3 12 Fi 2 5
56 432 1,832 {3,555) G2 065
§ H1E9 % 1,139 (3847 & e2ea2
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Debt Service

22 323 324 325 5 329 330
002C 20044 GO 20084 HL
200 Public 20024, e Fingerson-  Sewer and Perm TowenHillside 20104
Prgect Rev Refunding Reverus Conahes  Improv Refunding Crive Refundng
Bond Ressrve Bond Bona Bord Eand Bord Bond Tda

b 5 2433 8 5 1 40567 § 55209 E 65,255
72274 3,081 127,020 427 251662
2405
45 [T 1.049 2834
0,068 1606 54 1708 200 Ao 223 16,430
.08 75353 3515 1268788 41 624 95 TiL 3 459,100
30000 10,000 410,000 85,000 60,000 25000 745,704
11678 1,500 12,835 17,166 96 148 25 BGS 18,852
41,678 11,800 477 855 102,156 156,145 75,869 847 255
10,088 34680 {8,185 (224137} (60,632 {56, 434) \75.646) {488, 158)
B5,284 102,518 186,250 FE0a5
(197 .555) (87.319) {284 875
(1697 558) (87,31 65284 102 618 186,259 108,218
(187 455) 34380 (B, 185) (381,455 4 652 46 184 110,613 (379,938)
187 465 142 569 48,960 418225 82,537 93,300 1.090:850

$ 177248 § 4D78S § 37750 % 87289 § 139484 § 110813 § 710712
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CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES INFUND BALANCES

MNONMAJCR GOVERNMENT AL FUNCS

For the Year Ended Decamber 31, 2010

REVENUES

Propery tax levy
Froperty tax collected
Special assessments
Tax incraments

Fires and farfeils

Intergovemmerial

Franchizs fees

Charges for sarvicas

Interesl income

Contribuicns

Miscelaneous

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENCITURES
Current:
General government
Public safely
Park and recreation
Library
Coemmurity deveopment
Debt service
Frincipal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges
Capital cutlay

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Excass [defidency) of
revenues over (undear)
expendiures

COTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)

Bond proceeds

Transferin

Transfer cut

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES {USES)

MNet change in fund Lalances

FUND BALANCES, beginning

FUND BALANCES. ending

FORM D-2

Capital Projecis
430 B0 Total Monmajar
Covemmental
Capital Funds
Construcion  Coods Toral 2010
¥ B ] B g, 399
251,92
180,057
3,465
495,520
24,727
222155
25 a211 9,295 48 408
855,775 85,775 368 B52
2,856 Z B55 17,2685
85 67.842 67,927 1311792
40 483
205 595
G5, 0L
150,62
194, 768
745,704
195 552
245 375 5 375 253 454
5375 5375 1,865 251
a5 (277.533)  (277.445) 1653.453)
79,778 I7e, 778 1,048,906
{35) {35) (242.284)
379,743 370,743 706,622
85 102,210 102,295 53,163
6,105 665,108 671,303 2702183
$ 6190 S7e7<08 3§ TFiE08 F 2762346
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and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

REVENUES

Charges for Services
Memberships
Geaneral admission
Lesson fees

Interest income

Miscellansous

TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDITURES

Park and Recreation
Salares
Employee benefits and retiremeant
Workers compensation
Cperating supplies
Small tods and minor equipment
Clothing
Telephone
Insurance
Ltilitizs
Maintenance and repairs
Other

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expenditures

QOTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Transfersin

Met change in fund balances
FUND BALANCES, beginning
FUND BALANCES, ending

CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
POOL FUND
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

Far the Year Ended December 31, 2010
Wilh Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ending Decamber 31, 2009

FORM D-2

Wariance with
2010 Final Budget - 2009
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive Actual
Criginal Final Amounts { Negative) Amounts
$ 16900 §$ 16900 $ 14781 § (2119) $§ 18,240
5,000 6,000 8,084 84 4733
9,500 8,500 8,540 (660) 7,985
2,000 2,000 1,476 (524) 1,891
2,100 2100 2,592 492 4014
36,500 36,500 33773 (2727} 23.868
44 400 44 400 36,390 Bo10 38,157
3,500 3,500 2,784 718 2766
2,100 2100 1,919 181 2444
10,000 10,000 7,23 2709 7,294
5,150 5,150 735 4415

1,100 1,100 753 347 1,000
G20 620 546 74 543
B,000 8,000 7,154 846 7.704
12 400 12,400 5863 B 537 B772
6,695 6,655 1,954 4,761 3710
4,185 4,185 2 BEE 1.499 2,337
98,150 895,150 68,055 30,085 70727
(61,650) {61,650) {34,282) 27,368 {36,859)
51,650 61,650 61,650 £6,225
27,368 27,268 19,366
101,704 101,704 101,704 82,338
$100,704  F104704  F129072 & 27,268 $ 101,704
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CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
RURAL FIRE FUND
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended Decamber 31, 2010

With Comparative Tolals for the Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 2008

REVENUES

Intergovemmental Ravenues
Township contributions
DR contract
State aid

Charges lor services

Interest income

Miscellaneous

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Public Safety
Salanes
Employee banstits and retirement
Workers compensation
Cperating supplies
Small tools and minor equipment
ehicle operating supplies
Insurance
Wilities
Wairtenance and repairs
Training
Fire pension contribution
Capital outlay
Cther

TOTAL EXAPENDITURES

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expendifuras

OTHER FINANCING (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers out

Met change in fund balances
FUND BALANCES, beginning
FUND BALANCES, ending

Varance with
2010 Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Aclual Positive
Original Final Amounts (MNegalive)

FORM D-4

2008
Actual
Amounts

$ 35,382

250
8,375
1,062

422

42,481

36 (35)

5,258

173
1,868
1,089
2,607

403
4,173
2,798
5,298
1,140
3,538

3,818

35 (35)

33,065

(33) (35)

35 35

0,426

(32,470

(23,044)
23,044
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CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESQTA
AMBULANCE FUND
Schedule of Revenups, Expanditures

and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Forthe Year Ended December 31, 20°0

Yith Comperative Tolals for the Fiscal Year Ending Decamber 31, 2009

REVENLUES

Inergovernmental Revanuas
County cortract
Tewnship cortributions
Tra'ning relmbursament

Chamaa for sendces

Interest income

Cerations

Miscellaneouws

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Puhlic Safaty
Salaries
Emplayee berafits and ralirement
Warkers compensation
Hesalth insurance
Inneculations
Train'ng
Small 1azls and minor equipment
Offica supplies
Operating supplies
Vehlcle operating supplies
Ta'sphana
Trawvel
Frinting and oublications
Insurance
Utlites
Maintenance and repzirs
Madizal services
Laundry services
Chothing
Colleclions fees/bad dabt
License, permits, duas ang subsaription
Capital outlay
Refunds
Cther

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Excess (daficiency) of revenueas
aver (unger) expenailiras

OTHER FINANCING SQURCES [USES)

Transfars 'n
Transfars aut

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
(USES)

MNet changa In fund balances
FUND BALANCES, haginning
FUND BALANCES, ending

FORM D-5

230 231 Warianca wilk
Arbulance 2010 Final Budge: - 2009
Budgelad Amounts Capital Actual Fosiive Actual
Criginal Final Ambulance Rasena Amouns {hegative) Amaunis
5 4500 § 4500 % 4500 % b 4500 % 5 4 ELD
21,095 21,085 16,583 16,583 4,512} 16 464
18,000 18,000 14,850 14,690 (2.310) 20,594
200,000 200,000 173,161 173,161 (26,835) 137 610
1,500 1,500 1,247 2 404 3,651 2,151 5.370
5,000 5,000 400 400 14,600) 3600
3.000 3,000 578 576 (2,424} 1 461
253,005 253,058 211,157 2404 213,561 (39,534) 197 .E0B
100,725 100,725 100,850 104,650 5 95,088
16,360 16,380 15,880 15,980 ara 15,628
4.500 & 500 1,343 1,343 31587 5,145
20460 20,480 19,5825 19,925 535 20,688
00 50 g5 a5 445 155
2 800 9,500 11,273 11,278 (1,7749) 8,563
5000 5,000 a8 688 4,311 4,824
00 500 1,110 1.110 1810 1,0EB
4.000 9,000 12,818 12618 (3,818) 10,774
5,500 5,500 3,854 3854 1,544 2,778
1.800 1,800 1,720 1,720 ad 1,782
1.000 1,000 arn Tk | G249
500 530 178 178 322 185
2,400 2,440 1,534 1534 284 2320
G500 6,500 6,359 6368 131 6,260
8,000 £,000 15,434 13,404 (4,494} 14,282
4,000 4,000 4418 4 4B 1418 4,730
400 400 412 412 (12} 400
1.500 1,500 3,124 3120 {1,620) 1,371
14,134
1,300 1,300 am EF1 424 400
120,000 120,000 1,208 1,208 118,702 2267
75D 750 1,067 1.067 1317} 1.337
3.645 3,645 2 854 2 B56 754 3048
324 B4D 324 840 204 253 1,208 205 561 118,278 274 non
[¥1.745) (71,745) 6,854 1106 3,000 79,745 [27 401}
43,500 48,500 18,500 30,000 48,500 43 500
[43.600) 43,600) (£d 183) {44, 159) (585} (31 163
4,000 4 200 (25,689) 30.000 431 {588) 17.337
(65 B45) (66,845) (18,785) 06 12,311 79,1568 {10154}
346,343 346,343 182,700 6I.E4A3 346,343 356 497
$ 27V040B § 279493 3 163,505 5 194748 § 353654 § THI1568 5 345343
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CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
HSTORICAL SOCIETY FUND
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Forthe Year Ended December 31, 2010

FORM D-6

With Comparative Tolals for the Fscal Year Ending December 37, 2009

Variance with
2010 Final Budget - 2009
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positiva Actual
Crgiral Final Amounts (Negative) Amounts
REVENUES
Interest Income 3 250 % 250 % 185 § {Gs % 280
EXPENDITURES
Rapairs and maintenance
Small teals and minor equipment
Capital outlay
Miscellaneous
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
Excess (deficiency of revenues
over (under) expenditures 250 250 185 (65) 280
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Transfers in 8C0 800 800 aca
Mzt change in fund balances 1,10 1.150 1.0856 (130) 1,180
FUND BALANCES, beginning 13,001 13.C01 13,001 11,821
FUND BALANCES, ending F 1151 3 14151 5 14086 3 (130 3 13,001

68



CiTY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
CHATFIELD CENTER FOR THE ARTS
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended Decembear 31, 2010

With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 2008

REVENUES

Charges for services
Interast inccme
Danzlicns
Miscellaneous

TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDITURES

Repairs and maintenance
Professional Services
Miscellaneous

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Excess (deficiency of revenues
cver {under} expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Transfers in

MNet change in fund balances
FUND BALANCES, beginning
FUND BALANCES, ending

Variance with

FORM D-7

2010 Final Budgst - 2009
Budgeted Amounts Actual FPositive Actual
Original Final Amounts (Megative) Amounts
5 5 2748 23 2748 §
3,293 3,293
280,020 280,020
2,210 2,210
288,271 288,271
13,174 (13,174)
46,185 (46,185)
30,608 (30,605)
£49,965 (89, 965)
o 188,308 198,308
&0,000 80,000
258,308 368,857
3 £ 258,306 $ 3B3B57T %
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REVENLUES

Inlergovernmenial revenues
Lizrary fines

[nleresl income
Miscellansaus

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Library
Salaries
Employee benelils and retiremeant
Workers compensation
Hezlth insurance
Travel
Oifice supplies and postage
Operating suppliesfsmall fools
Insurance
Litilities
Maintenance and repair
Telephaons
Cleaning services
Capital outlay
Cither

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expendilures

OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in
Transfers out

Met change in furd balances
FUND BALANCES, beginning
FUND BALANCES, ending

CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA

LIBRARY FUND

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended December 31, 2010
With Comparalive Totals for the Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 2008

FORM D-3

Varance with
2010 Final Budgel - 2009
Eudgeted Amounls Actual Positve Actuzl
Original Final Amounts (Megalive) Amourls
5 49544 5 49544 i 48,040 $ 1.504) % 23 102
3,600 3,600 3,465 (138) 3462
6,638 G638 12,932 6,204 12,758
2,220 2.220 2,642 422 4,172
&2 002 52,002 67,079 5077 63,501
81,842 81,842 80,450 1,352 81,791
12,040 12,040 10,863 1177 10,811
255 2586 255 323
11,256 11,256 15,195 (3.940) 11,625
500 200 39 151 470
1,500 1.500 1,748 (2448) 2,014
2,000 2.000 1,666 334 2,390
2,570 2570 1,893 677 1,862
5,500 5,500 4,993 507 5138
6,100 6,100 5,385 (2EB6) 8,795
1.200 1.200 1,198 2 1,209
700 700 545 155 oad
14,900 14,900 15265 (355) 15,242
10,851 10,851 10,047 804 12,172
151 214 151.214 150,638 875 154,626
(35.212) {30.212) (83,560 5652 (86.125)
G5 850 5,850 a5,650 103,557
(128000 (12.8000 {12,800) {13,563}
(6.162) (6.162) (510) 5,652 3,569
408,828 408.838 405,838 405,269
§ 402676 5 402,676 b 408 328 ] 5,652 5 408,838
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CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

DECEMBER 31, 2010



ASSETS

Current Assels
Cash and cash equivalenis
Accounts receivable, net

CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
WATER FUND
Statement of Net Assefs
December 31, 2010 and 2009

Special assessmentis receivable
Special assessments delinquent

Total Current Assels

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Deferred revenue

Total Current Liabilities

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted

SCHEDULE 1

2010 2009

S 484781 $ 468,885

21,884 19,917

11,515 9,591

12,016 11,789
530,196 510,182

3,146 4,687

14,884 14,884

12.016 11,789

30,046 31,360

$ 500150 $ 478,822
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CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
FROPRIETARY FUNDS
WATER FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Changesin Fund Net Assets - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2010
WAth Comparative Totzls for the Fiscal Year Ending Dacember 31, 2009

SCHEDULE 2

Variance with
2010 Final Budget - 2008
Budgeted Amaunls Actual Fosilve Actual
Criginzl Find Amourts {Megative) Amounts
Operating Revenue
Senvice fess 240400 5  MD400 5 210022 3 {30378 % 223 5568
Operating Expenses
Salaries 37200 37,200 41,457 (¢.257) 60,151
Employee benefits and retiremeant 5170 5170 B115 (845) 8,459
Heallh insurance 2000 3,000 3,000 3,089
Vorkers compensation 1400 1,400 1,414 {143 1,453
Supplies 9800 9,900 13,241 (3,341) 8,024
Liilitiss 12 500 12,500 12439 61 12,227
Mairtenance and repairs 5,000 5,000 8474 (4,474 15,761
Travel and lraining aco 200 200 60
Professional fees 10,700 10,700 12,903 (2,203) 10,815
Office expense 1750 1,750 1,383 27 1,607
Insurance: 280D 2,800 1,687 1.213 2 7ar
Other 6,335 5,335 3,303 3.032 5,008
Tatal Operating Expenses 896G, 755 86,755 103416 {6.661) 131,261
Cperaling Income 143545 143,845 106,506 (37,089 91,597
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Inlerest income 14,0CD 14,000 6,795 (7,205) 10,784
Refunds and reimbursaments 259 259 25
Penalties and discounts 10C0 1,000 i (G243 51
Special assessments 8,000 &,000 10,792 2782
Total Moncperating
Revwenuss (Expenses) 23000 23,000 17,922 (5,078} 11,801
INCOME BEFORE TRANSFERS 166 645 166,545 124,528 142,117} 103,396
Transfers out (103 .200) (103,200 (103,200 (68.280
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 63445 B3.445 21,328 (&2,117) 35,108
NET ASSETS -
BEGINNING OF YEAR 4788322 478 B22 478 822 443.713
NET ASSETS -
END OF YEAR -] 542 2BT b 542267 % 200150 & (22,117 % 478,822
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SCHEDULE 3
CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
SEWER FUND
Statement of Net Assets
December 31, 2010 and 2009

2010 2009
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3 280272 § 238167
Accounts receivable, net 63,643 54,995
Special assessments receivable 38,383 31,967
Special assessments delinquent 40,055 38,299
Total Current Assets 432,353 364,428
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable 6,837 5100
Accrued liabilities 23,615 23615
Deferred revenue 40 055 39,289
Total Current Liabilities 70,507 68014
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 3 361,846 § 296414

73



CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
PROPRIETARY FLNDS
SEWER FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenses

and Changes in Fund Net Assets - Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended Decembsr 31, 2010

With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ending December 21, 2009

Operating Revenue
Senice fees

Operating Expenses
Salaries
Employee bensfits and retirement
Health insurance
Werkers compansation
Supplies
Lkilties
fainlenance and repairs
Travel and lraining
Professioral fees
Office expansa
Insurance
Olher

Total Cperating Expenses

Cperating Income

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Interest income
Refunds and reimbursements
Penalties and discounts
Special assessmants
Total Noncperiing
Revenues ([Expenses)

INCOME BEFORE TRANSFERS
Transfers out

CHAMGE IN NET ASSETS

MNET ASSETS -BEGINNING OF YEAR
MNET ASSETS -END OF YEAR

SCHEDULE 4

Variance with
2000 Final Budget - 2009
Budgeted Amounts Actual Fositiva Actud
 ringi real Fina Amounts (Menalive} Amounis
§ 713000 5 712900 % D015 5 (112,885 % 555 981
23000 3. 000 106,028 (7.028) 123,188
13725 13725 14,820 (1,155) 16,645
10,825 10,825 11,912 (1.087) 13,781
2410 2410 3,206 (758) 3318
7850 7,850 5810 1,840 6,654
36,250 X350 a7 844 1.584) Jrars
13500 13.500 25214 (11,714 16,082
2000 2000 1.373 627 336
18000 19,000 16,562 243 17.052
1,500 1,500 2,244 (7ed) 1,649
12,500 12,500 12,547 (47) 11,018
30200 30,100 26.382 3,718 26,255
248380 248,760 264,202 (15 4£2) 273,351
284 140 464 140 335813 (128,327 283,630
10000 10,000 &£ 4349 (5.561) 72097
1877 1,877 1,810
1,000 1,000 254 (7dd) 1,859
B.oo0 9,000 34432 2543 36,737
20,000 20,000 41004 21.004 47,303
484 140 484 140 3817 {107,323) 331433
(305,200) (305,200 {311,385) (6,185) (270,279)
176,544 178,540 86,432 {113,508) 51,154
226414 206 414 296,414 235,260
F 475354 $ «/h3b4 0§ B84 % (113,508) 3 250 414
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SCHEDULE 5
CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
WATER INFRASTRUCTURE FUND
Statement of Net Assets
December 31, 2010 and 2009

2010 2008
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 39362 § 484,325
Property and Equipment
Mondepreciable 30,246 30,246
Depreciahle 2,870,728 25844629
Less: Accumulated depreciation 663,543 583,053
Froperty, Plant and
Equipment, Net 2.237,431 2291822
Total Assets 2631,053 2776147
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets 2,237 431 2291822
Unrestricted 393,622 484,325
Total Net Assets $ 2831053 § 2776147
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SCHEDULE &
CITY OF CHATFELD, MINNESOTA
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
WATER INFRASTRUCTURE FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Fund Met Assets - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2010
With Camparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 20049

Yanance with
2010 Final Budget - 2009
EBudgeted Amounts Actual Fositiva Actual
Criginal Final Amounts (e ative) Amounts
Operating Revenue

Connecdtion changes 5 s.o0C % 2000 5 4800 5 (32007 3 24 625
Operating Expenses

Depreciation 80,480 (80.490) 78,730

Total Operating Expenseas 80480 (80,490) 78,730
Cperating Inccme 8,000 8,000 75,690 83890 {53,205)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Interest income 20,000 20,000 5,213 13,787 14,832
INCOME (LOSS5) BEFORE TRANSFERS 28,000 28,000 69477 v A7y (38,973)
Transferin 63,000 65,000 65,000 352,280
Transiers oLl (143 617 (143,617} (143 617) (253 482)
Taotal Other Financing Sources (Uses) (75.617) (75,617} 75617} Bd.228
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (47 B17) (47 617) {145,094) 87,477 49 555
NET ASSETS - EEGINNING OF YEAR 2,776,147 2776147 2776147 2726192
MNET ASSETS -ENDOF YEAR S 272530 5272553 5 2631055 8TATT B 2776147
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SCHEDULE 7

CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE FUND
Statement of Net Assets
December 31, 2010 and 2008

2010 2008
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalernts S 136,358 S 63,479
Restricted cash 667,454 792,125
Total Current Assets 803,852 855,604
Property and Equipment
MNondepreciable 30,246 30,246
Depreciable 11,763,260 11,762,980
Less: Accumulated depreciation 3,696,681 3,376,857
Property, Plant and
Eqguipment, Net 8,096,625 8,416,369
Total Assets 8,900 477 9,271,973
LIABILITIES
Current Liahilities
Current maturities of bonds payable 140,000 95,000
Deposits payable 140,100
Accrued interest payable 115,631 117,016
Tetal Current Liabilities 395,731 212,16
Noncurrent Liabilities
Bords payable, net of current maturities 6,900,000 7.040.000
Total Liabilities 7,295,731 7,252 016
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets,
net of related debt 1,724,119 2,073,404
Unrestricted (119,373) {53,537}
Total Met Assets $ 1,604,746 $ 2019957
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CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Fund Net Assets - Budget and Actual
Forihe Year Ended December 31, 2010
With Comparative Tetals for the Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 2009

SCHEDULE 8

Variance wilh
2ma Final Budget - 2008
Budgeted Amounis Aciual Positive Actual
Origiral Final Amounis (Nagative) Amounits
Operating Revenue
Connection fees 8 13000 & 13,000 % TR0 B 13,2000 §F 24450
Operating Expenses
Mairtenance and repairs 16,486
Professional fees 10,700 10,700 8,000 2,700
Daprecialion 320 024 (320,024) 318261
Total Operating Expenses 10,700 10,700 344,510 (333,810) 318,261
Opearating Income (Loss) 2.300 2,300 (336,710} 338,010 (294 301)
Nonoperating Revenues {Expenses)
Interest income 8.4 8,014 18,577
Interest experse (Z7D775) (279,775) (279,298 477 (283,195)
Total Nonoperating Revenue
{Expense) (278.775) {279,775) ___ (270,284) 9491 (2656618)
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TRANSFERS (T77.475) (277 475) (06, 904) 328,518 (561,420)
Transfer in 801,506 801,505 1,081,515 280,009 416,119
Transfers cut (579,723) (579,723) (688,732) (320,008) (225,014
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 221,783 221,783 181,783 {30,000} 195,105
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (55,692) 55,692) (#15,211) 285,518 (368,315)
NET ASSETS -
BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,019,957 2,018,957 2,018,957 2388272
NET ASSETS -
END OF YEAR $ 1964255 § 1964265 5 1604746 § 2 2895518 § 2,015857
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CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
GARBAGE FUND
Statement of Net Assels
December 31, 2010 and 2009

SCHEDULE 9

2010 2009
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 7,564 $ 7697
Accounts receivable, net 15,568 13,273
Special assessments receivable 14,074 11,722
Special assessments delinquent 14,687 14,409
Total Current Assets 51,883 47 101
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable 12,746 12,453
Accrued liabilties 3,838 3,933
Deferred ravenue 14,687 14 409
Total Current Liabilities 31,371 30,800
NET ASSETS
Unresticted 5 20,512 5 16,301
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Operating Revenue
Charges for Sevices

Operating Expenses
Waste Removal
Salaries

Employes benefits and retirement

Workers compensation
Garbage removal

City cleanup

Supplies

Maintenance and repairs
Cffice expense

Cther

Total Operating Expenses
Operaling Income {Loss)
Nonoperating Revenue

Interest income
Special assessments
Total Nonoperaling Revenue
Income (loss) before transfers
Transfers cut

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING
OF YEAR

NET ASSETS - END
OF YEAR

CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
GARBAGE FUND
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 21, 2010
With Comparalive Totals for the Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 2009

SCHEDULE10

Wariance wilh
2010 Final Budget - 2009
Budgeted Amounts Actual Posifive Aclual
Criginal Final Amounis {Megalive) Amounfs
$ 162,000 5 182,000 5 170888 S B958 % 154850
334 (354) 10,095
74 (79) 2.022
a0
125,000 125,000 139,524 (14,524) 132,720
13,000 13,000 10,963 2,037 12,533
650 &850 T2 (122) 813
1,000 1,000 1,488 (498) 2,083
1,500 1,500 1,128 374 1,401
9,825 9 825 11,403 {1,578) 10.870
150,875 150,975 165,745 (14,774) 173,827
11,025 11,025 5239 {5,786) (18.677)
a8 g6 186
6,00 5,000 12,086 5,086 11,006
6,000 6,000 12,172 6,172 11,192
17,025 17,025 17.411 386 (7.485)
(13,200) {13,200 (13,200} §200)
3,825 3,825 4,211 336 (7, 655)
16,301 16.301 16,301 23,586
& 20126 5 20126 F 20512 S /e 3 16,201
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CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA,
LIBRARY FUND
Combining Balance Sheet
December 31, 2010
With Comparative Totals for December 31, 2009

SCHEDULE 11

211 212
Library Totals
Library Endovwment 2010 2009

ASSETS
Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalerts $ 61747 S 350639 412686 _5 411688
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 2.451 2451 2,848
NET ASSETS

Designated 350,838 350, 348,717

Unrestricted 58 206 59,296 59,121

Total Net Assets $ 592068 S 350,839 410,238 5 408,838
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SCHEDULE 12
CITY OF CHATFIELD, MINNESOTA
LUBRARY FUND
Schadule of Revenues, Expendilures
and Changes inFund Balance - Budget and Actual
Far the Year Ended Decermber 31, 2010
WWith Comparative Totzls for the Figcal Year Ending Cecember 31, 2008

Variance wiln
211 212 2010 Firal Buogat - 2008
Buogelad Amounts Liarary Actual Positive Azual
Criginal Final L orary Endovm ent Amoums [hagative) Amounts
REVENUES
Infergovemmentz| revanues §  4hE44 5 49544 5 48040 & $ 4BD40 % (1,504) 5 48,102
Library fines 3500 3,600 3 4B5 3465 {135} 3452
Imierest income 8638 G638 12,932 12932 6,204 12,758
Contributions &7 1,080 1907
Mzcelaraaus 2220 2220 2B42 242 ey 4.170
TOTAL REVENUES 62 002 52 002 £4 964 14,022 B 986 5007 685,501
EXPENDITURES
Library
Salaries 81,842 B1,642 80,450 ED.£80 1,352 81,731
Employee bendits and retirement 12040 12,040 10,663 10,863 1477 10,611
Warkers compensation 255 255 =5 123
Health Irsuranca 11,256 11,256 15,156 15,196 13,8400 11,625
Travel 500 530 348 38 151 470
Office supalies ard postage 1,500 1,530 1,748 1,748 1248) 2014
Oparating suppliessma’ tools 2000 2,000 1,668 1,666 kAT ) 2,390
Insurance 2570 2570 1,883 1,893 BY7 1,862
Lhiflies 5500 5.500 4,853 45995 57 5,133
Mairnterancs and repalr R (o] 6,100 8,388 6,386 (256) 8,795
Telephone 1.200 1,200 1,198 1,198 2 1,208
Oesning sandoas Tor 720 545 55 1535 984
Capital cutlay 14,5900 14,900 15,265 15,265 {365) 15,242
Cher 106851 0851 10,047 10,027 4 12172
TOTAL EXPEMDITURES 151 214 151,214 150,638 150,639 575 15 626
Excess (defdency) of mveruss
cwver (Lnder) expendifures (80.212) (B3.212) (96 675 14,022 {E1,653) 5652 186, 125)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transersin Q5 BED 85,850 96,850 95,850 103,557
Transers oul 12 B00) 12,830) (12, 800% {12 800 113,863)
Met change ' furd balancas [B1E2) {8,152) 175 1,222 1397 5,652 3,569
FLIND BALANCES, beginning 405 B38 408,838 5121 40717 208,838 405 263
FUND BALANCES, ending £ 402676 £ 402676 5  SBIOE 5 350933 5 210235 § EEEZ % 408 835
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Sl bnes o Arreiaan Insfilu'e of TPAS,
Mivate Companics Proactiog Secton, Minnesasa Sooshy of TPRA'

AUDITOR'S REPORT ON LEGAL COMPLIANCE

Honorable Mayer and Members
of the City Council
City of Chatfield, Minnesota

We have audited the general purpose financial siatements of the City of Chatfield, Minnasota as of
and for lhe year ended December 31, 2010 and have issued our report thereon dated March 10,
2011

We conducted our audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the
provisions of the Minnesofa Legal Compliance Audit Guide for Local Governments, promulgated by
the Legal Compliance Task Farce pursuant to Minn. Stat. 6.65. Accerdingly, the audit included such
lests of the accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in
the circumstances.

The Minnescia Legal Compliance Audit Guide for Local Governments covers seven main categories
of compliance to be tested: contracting and bidding, deposits and investments. conflicts of interest,
public indebtedness, claims and disbursements, miscellaneous provisions, and Tax Increment
Financing. Our study included all of the listed categories.

The results of our tests indicate that for the items tested, the City of Chatfield, Minnesola complied
with the material terms and conditions of applicable legal provisions.

This report is intended solely for the use of the City Council, management, and the Office of the Slate
Auditor of Minnesota and is net intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

y(n;,a\, Sl ool Coomalis, A,

Rochester, Minnesota
March 10, 2011

Rochestar Qlice » 220 South Broodway = Sulte 102 » Rochester, MM 55%04 « (PH (5D7) 2BE-3277 = FAX (507) 288-457]
Mopiewgod Office « 2035 E County Bood D+ Suite A » Moplewsod MN E5109 « PH (851} 770-8414 = FAX (051).770-5175
Eding Office « 4800 France Avenue South = Sulte 178 = Eding, MN 55435 « PH (952) $20-1455 « FAX (952) 920-6603






